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Mission Statement

R PIRYEan

Natural Beauty is dedicated to cultivate our staff, customers, students and franchisees to appreciate our
education, products and services, which are made by the love and kindness of our founder, Dr. Tsai Yen Pin,

who made modern ladies beautiful, confident and wealthy.
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Chairman’s Statement
FTERES

Dear Shareholders,

PERFORMANCE

| am pleased to present Natural Beauty's annual results for the year ended 31 December 2006. Our turnover for
the year has increased by 1.6% at HK$363.7 million (2005: HK$357.9 million), mainly attributable to 12.2%
turnover growth from our China operation that was offset by lackluster performance in Taiwan due to the island’s
persistent recession. Stringent cost control measures and our brand revamp initiatives in Taiwan have
nonetheless began to revive the Group's performance in the second half of the year. Hence despite a 16.4%
drop in sales in Taiwan, our operating profit in Taiwan for the whole year has increased by 4% to HK$54.4 million.
Our net profit for the year has surged by 51.6% to HK$122.8 million compared to HK$81.0 million in 2005, while
our net margin has increased 11.2 percentage points from 22.6% in 2005 to 33.8% in current year.

The Group's key performance indicators have displayed satisfactory performance during the year. Operating
margin and net margin both shown significant improvement. Our return of equity has grown significantly from
10.1% in 2005 to 14.5% in 2006 while return on assets has improved from 8.9% in 2005 to 12.7% in 2006.

For the period under review, product sales from the PRC has increased by 14.3% to reach HK$ 229.7 million to
account for 95.7% of the total turnover in China, while service revenue has decreased by 27.5% to

HK$ 5.6 million. InTaiwan, product sales has accounted for 84.8% of our total revenue at HK$ 97.3 million, as
compared to HK$ 1174 million, or 85.5% of total turnover in 2005. Service revenue accounted for 15.2% of our
revenue from the region, at HK$ 174 million.

The Board of Directors has resolved to declare a dividend of 3.0 HK cents per share and a special dividend of
1.25 HK cents per share, totaling 4.25 HK cents per share. Total dividend for the year amounted to 6.25 HK cents
that is inclusive of the interim dividend as previously declared with an annual dividend payout ratio of 102%.
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)
FTEREE®

BUSINESS REVIEW

Product Margin Expanded over Lower Overall Packaging Costs and Popularity of High Margin Products
During the review period, we have seen improvement in our profit margin in both China and Taiwan. Our NB-1
Family products, a premium line that has been very popular, has contributed to higher product margin with its
premium pricing. Overall, our brand revamp exercise, of which product packaging is an important aspect, has
enabled us to successfully reduce the number of bottle types. We have repackaged 221 products at the end of
2006 (2005: 60). In doing so, we have effectively aligned our products to the Group's updated brand image, and
most importantly, improved our product margin in China from 85.1% in 2005 to 85.4% in 2006.

Product Sales Driven by NB-1 Family Products and Successful Store Image Revamp

In addition to its higher margin and rising popularity, the NB-1 Family line is also instrumental to the Group's top
line growth, and has accounted for HK$120.6 million or a considerable 36% of our product sales for the year. We
believe the sales of such premium priced products are greatly benefited by the uniqueness of our sales channels.
The successful brand image revamp across 1,451 outlets in China and in Taiwan which were completed during
the review period has also helped to drive product sales for the year as customers’ feedbacks were almost
unanimously positive and franchisee owners have reported that they have been able to market to an upper-tier
clientele.

“ERREFE BAXEVREARAT
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Continuing to Roll-out Franchisee Network in China while Average Store Sales Grew

As of 31 December 2006, there were 2,429 stores operating in the Greater China Region and Malaysia. Our total
outlets grew by 308 during the year and our total number of franchisee spas in the PRC stood at 1,591. We have
continued to leverage numerous forms of above-the-line advertising medium, including television commercials,
magazines, and outdoor billboards, as well as online recruitment and promotion, to broaden our brand recognition
and brand equity, ultimately enhancing our ability to recruit new franchisees in the PRC and expand

NB's distribution network. The average sales per store in China grew by 6.5% in 2006. The NB brand is
increasingly identified by the younger professional female and middle class family demographics amongst China's
high-growth cities as a quality professional beauty product and service provider.

For our Taiwan operation, the total number of franchisee stores stood at 501 as at 31 December 2006. We have
commenced a new initiative to increase the number of our retail outlets in Taiwan. As at the end of 2006, we
have successfully established 161 new retail outlets in Taiwan, while our target is to increase the total number of
outlets to 1,300 by end of 2007. We believe this approach will best complement our long term growth strategy in
Taiwan, as franchise spa market is more mature and competitive than that in China.

Building a Professional Managing Team to Gear Up for Group’s Future Growth

To support the growth strategy of the Group, we have recruited key management personnel with the
announcement of the appointment of Ms. Betty Yeung as the Chief Operating Officer, China and Mr. Mark Shaw
as the Chief Operating Officer, Taiwan & other markets in the beginning of this year. With their extensive
knowledge and experiences in the channel distribution and people management in the beauty and consumer
industry, we believe the Group will be able to achieve new heights and will be one step closer in realizing our
goal increase our market share, fortifying our leading position as the professional beauty products and license
training provider in the Greater China region.

OUTLOOK

Average Store Sales Expected to Sustain Growth with Enhanced Products, Services, and Brand

In the year ahead, we will increase our training efforts to provide more licensed beauticians to China and Taiwan,
in order to enhance the productivity of our franchisees. \We believe average store sales will continue to grow in
the coming year, driven by our enhanced brand equity thus pricing power of our products amidst China's robust
economic growth. We believe our elevated brand positioning and skilled licensed beauticians will both ensure the
service quality and cement the competitive positioning of our franchisees.

Expanding Franchisee Network in China will be Key Strategic Focus

To broaden the reach of our products, our target is to open 400 new stores in 2007. We will encourage
successful operators to open new stores by providing different kinds of support and incentives, especially in
terms of marketing, promotion, and training. The Group's 15 training centers will play a pivotal role in assisting
smaller franchisees to the expansion and growth of smaller franchisee, to ensure a sufficient supply of licensed
beauticians. In turn, the Group believes ensuring our franchisee operators are offering high quality products and
service to customers will benefit the Group by driving up product sales as well as a fostering a stronger brand
name for Natural Beauty.

18
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)
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China to Follow Taiwan in Developing a Retail Market

The Group sees immense potential for personal care products, especially in the DIY treatment market. The retail
operation, under the “Fonperi” brand name, which was newly launched in April 2007, is expected to generate
satisfactory revenue for the Group through 1,300 retail points of sales including hypermarkets and drugstores
throughout Taiwan.

We will also explore the retail business using the “Fonperi” brand in selected cities in the PRC, in areas where
purchasing power is strong and demand for personal care products are on the uptrend. We envisage this retail
strategy will be beneficial to the Group’s overall profit margin.

NOTE OF APPRECIATION
With great pleasure | would like to thank the members of our Board, our shareholders, and business partners for
their continuous support and guidance throughout the year. | would also like to thank the Group’s management

team and employees for their commitment and hard work, which is instrumental to the Group's continuous
growth and expansion.

Dr.Yen YuTsai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 April 2007
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Chairman’s Statement
FTERES

E{TARE -

35|

RARAREAAREHE ST NF T A=+ HUIEEEEEEE - FRN AEBEEBEEMI 6%
363,700,000 (ZEZ A4 :357,900,0008 L) T ZHREERLEFEREUBRKIRRE #

MRE AR P AEER12.2% 2 EXBT R BRERANEGEERAKRER G ERTRENEE
MITBRGEARASE T+ FRA-Aib- %ﬁéw@ﬁ%%ﬁﬂ%m 4% AEERGBZE2FELEN

iﬁﬁ' 114 % % 54,400, oooﬁém AREBFAMFH-ZZT FH 81,000,000 7T £ F51.6% = 122,800,000
T MBBRAFAE T RF22.6%EMN11. 21l§ DEEARFEI3.8% °

AEEFTEBERBEZERFRRBSAMBE KEEBEREANREREMYEENZS- Lkﬁlﬂlex
BAHH —_EEAFI101%ABEEE —_TE/F145%  MEERRIB _ZTZTRFLI% LFAE
TRNFE12.7% ©

PEI AR P B APEE R EREIENN14.3% % 229,700,000 7T P B KPE 48 2 ¥ 5895.7% + MRS
g 2% BN % 27.5% % 5,600,000/8 - 2R A& 5 ™ Z= fh 38 S B8 597,300,000 7T - G AL B 421K
#=84.8% ' M T RFA|A117,400,0007 JT sk 15 48 & 5 8685.5% ° AR 7 Uz Al 417,400,000 7T * 16
AEEREANKZEZ15.2% °

BEECRZRETRBRFAER3.05E ﬂh&%%ljﬁﬁuH&1.25;‘%1m'/a\#\H&4.25;‘%fdﬂ%§lﬂ5‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁf}f&zﬂtﬂ,ﬁﬂ
AR REERFE £ E6. 268 FEIRE R A102% °

24

Natural Beauty Bio-Technology Limited Annual Report 2006



Chairman’s Statement (continued)
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)
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Management Discussion and
Analysis
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Financial Review

Tumover by 2006 2005 Changes

geographical region HK$°'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
PRC 240,011 66.0% 213,915 59.8% 26,096 12.2%
Taiwan 114,820 31.6% 137,358 38.4% (22,538) -16.4%
Others 8,915 2.4% 6,643 1.8% 2,272 34.2%
Total 363,746 100.0% 357,916 100.0% 5,830 1.6%
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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2006 2005 2006 2005
Average Average
Average sales Average Average sales sales
per store store* store*| per store per store Changes Changes
HKS$ HK$ HK$ %
PRC 1,626.0 1,533.5 148,000 139,000 9,000 6.5%
Taiwan 603.5 530.0 190,000 259,000 (69,000) —26.6%
Group total** 2,275.0 2,083.5 160,000 169,000 (9,000) -5.3%
* Average store number is calculated by (opening period total + closing period total)/2
*x Group total does not include Hong Kong and Malaysia turnover and store count.
2006 2005 2006 2005
Average Average
Average sales Average Average sales sales
per store store* store*| per store per store Changes Changes
HKS$ HK$ HK$ %
PRC 1,626.0 1,533.5 148,000 139,000 9,000 6.5%
Taiwan*** 523.0 530.0 220,000 259,000 (39,000) -15.1%
Group total** 2,1945 2,083.5 166,000 169,000 (3,000) -1.8%
* Average store number is calculated by (opening

period total + closing period total)/2

*x Group total does not include Hong Kong and

Malaysia turnover and store count.

*xX Excluded 161 new retail outlets at the end of

2006
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

EREHHEA @

Turnover has slightly increased by 1.6% to HK$363.7 million in 2006 compared to HK$357.9 million in 2005.
Robust sales growth in the PRC market (total turnover increased by 12.2% to 240.0 million) offset the decrease
in turnover in Taiwan due to economic recession in the Taiwan market. The Group’s average sales per store
decreased by 5.3% from HK$169,000 in 2005 to HK$160,000 in 2006 as 161 retail outlets in Taiwan were added
by the end of year. If these new retail outlets were excluded, the decrease in average store sales would have
narrowed to 1.8% to HK$166,000.

Turnover in the PRC surged 12.2% or HK$26.1 million to HK$240.0 million due to the increase in product sales by
HK$28.8 million, representing a yearon-year growth of 14.3% that is attributable to effective brand and store
image revamp program that has commenced in April 2005. As at the end of the reporting period, approximately
1,066 stores of the Group have completed or are in the process of revamping in the PRC market. As a result,
average store sales recorded a further growth of 6.5% in the PRC , from HK$139,000 in 2005 to HK$148,000 in
2006.

InTaiwan, turnover for the year decreased by 16.4% or HK$22.5 million to HK$114.8 million in 2006 as compared
to HK$137.3 million in 2005. The drop in turnover was mainly due to recessionary contraction in Taiwan. On the
other hand, the Group has just started its store revamp program in Taiwan at the end of the first quarter of 2006
(385 stores completed the revamping exercises as at 31 December 2006) and the effect has yet to be realized.

Other markets, specifically, Hong Kong and Malaysia, include 1 store in Hong Kong and 50 stores in Malaysia as
at 31 December 2006. These regions remained generally immaterial and account for approximately 2% of total

turnover to the Group.

The overall gross profit margin of the Group increased from 79.5% in 2005 to 81.1% in 2006.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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2006 2005 Variance Variance
BY ACTIVITIES HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 %
Products
PRC 229,740 200,979 28,761 14.3%
Taiwan 97,374 117,375 (20,001) -17.0%
Others 7,446 4,493 2,953 65.7%
Total 334,560 322,847 11,713 3.6%
Services
PRC 5,667 7.681 (2,114) -27.5%
Taiwan 17,446 19,983 (2,537) -12.7%
Others 1,469 2,150 (681) -31.7%
Total 24,482 29,814 (5,332) -17.9%
Entrustment
PRC 4,704 5,255 (551) -10.5%
Taiwan - - - n/a
Others - - - n/a
Total 4,704 5,255 (551) -10.5%



Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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Turnover 2006 2005 Changes

by activities HK$°000 % HK$°000 % HK$'000 %
Products 334,560 92.0% 322,847 90.2% 1,713 3.6%
Services 24,482 6.7% 29,814 8.3% (5,332) -17.9%
Entrustment 4,704 1.3% 5,255 1.5% (551) -10.5%
Total 363,746 100.0% 357,916 100.0% 5,830 1.6%

Turnover by Activities
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Products

The Group manufactures and sells several types of products, namely skin care products, beauty products,
aromatherapeutic products and heath supplements, under the NB and Bio-up brand names. Product sales, as the
Group's key revenue contributor, are primarily made through spas and dedicated counters and are the Group's
key revenue contributor, accounting for HK$334.6 million, or 92.0% of total revenue in 2006, compared to
HK$322.8 million, or 90.2% in 2005.

The increase in products sales was mainly attributable to the HK$28.8 million growth from the PRC market as a
result of the successful brand revamping program, including the overall brand image, franchised store image and
new product packaging. 221 products in the PRC were repackaged by the end of 2006. These initiatives
successfully increased the product gross margins by 0.5% to 85.8% compared to 85.3% in the corresponding
period of last year. The Group will continue to increase its margins by further enhancing its package revamp
exercise.

K Other markets in Hong Kong and Malaysia and only accounted for 2.2% of total product sales for the year.
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2006 2005 Changes
Service income HK$’000 % HK$°000 % HK$'000 %
Training income 1,975 8.1% 1,557 5.2% 418 26.8%
SPA service income 12,110 49.5% 16,518 55.4% (4,408) -26.7%
Management fee income 8,503 34.7% 8,093 27.1% 410 5.1%
Others 1,894 7.7% 3,646 12.3% (1,752) -48.1%
Total 24,482 100.0% 29,814 100.0% (5,332) -17.9%

Services
Service income includes income from self-owned spa with services provided, training income and management
fee received from frachisees, and other service related income.

The Group provides skin treatments as well as beauty and spa services through its self-owned spas. Service
income are generated from our self-owned spas as the Group does not share any service income generated in
the franchised spas with franchisees under the current franchise programme. During the year, income from
these services decreased by 26.7% to HK$12.1 million compared to that of 2005, mainly attributable to the
reduction of service income in the PRC, Hong Kong and Taiwan markets. As one of the spas in the PRC market
were forced to close down during 2006 due to the Shanghai government'’s redevelopment plan, service revenue
generated from the PRC decreased by HK$2.1 million. Service revenue of the spa operations in Hong Kong
reported a reduction of HK$0.6 million due to the closure of a spa since 1 January 2006. Service revenue of the
Taiwan market also reduced by HK$2.5 million due to the economic recession and political instabilities during
2006.

While self-owned stores are necessary to be established as model spas in new markets, the Group considers it
will be more profitable and cost-efficient as a whole to allocate resources to stimulate overall product sales.

Nevertheless, the service income generated from training income increased by 26.8% to HK$2.0 million during
the year under review, as a result of additional advertising of beauty courses through CCTV-MTV music award
sponsorship and other media exposure.

Management fees received from the franchisees also increased by 5.1% to HK$8.5 million, mainly due to the
quarterly management fee received from franchisees from PRC.

Other service income represented forfeited franchisee deposits and other service related income. The decrease
was mainly due to the one-off forfeiture of franchisee deposits in Taiwan which amounted to HK$1.5 million in
2005.

“ERREFE BAXEVREARAT
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Entrustment

Entrusted spas are owned by the Group and operated by reputable operators. The spas were previously operated
by the Group. In order to allocate our financial and human resources more efficiently, the Group has entrustment
arrangements in PRC ranging from one to five years, where our self-owned spas were entrusted to reputable
operators in the local areas. The operators will be responsible for all the profits and losses of the operations and
will sell the Group's products in their stores, while the Group receives a fixed annual entrustment fee.

The Group believes the entrustment arrangement is mutually beneficial for both the operators and the Group.
Local operators can better serve the specific needs of the local customers, and hence generate more product
and service revenue. The Group, on the other hand, can secure a steady annual entrustment income while
maintaining the distribution location, and to re-allocate our executives to explore new markets.

The entrustment income decreased 10.5% to HK$4.7 million in 2006 compared to HK$5.3 million in 2005. The
drop in entrustment income was because certain entrustment arrangements were expired during the year.

Other income

Other income mainly represented the rental income of HK$6.2 million, interest income of HK$4.3 million,
financial refunds of HK$26.5 million and increase in fair value of investment properties of HK$0.3 million and
others for the remaining balance. Other income increased by 9.7 %, or HK$4.2 million from HK$43.1 million in
2005 to HK$47.3 million in 2006. The increase is mainly attributable to the increase in financial refund in PRC of
HK$6.9 million due to higher operating profits of PRC subsidiaries; and increase in interest income of HK$1.0
million due to increase in interest rate and average bank balances.

Distribution and administrative cost

The Group's distribution costs as a percentage of turnover decreased from 35.7% in 2005 to 27.9% in 2006. The
total costs decreased by HK$26.3 million, from HK$127.7 million in 2005 to HK$101.4 million in 2006. Despite of
our increased advertising exposure in various media, the Group's advertising costs and promotional expenses
reduced by HK$31.1 million to HK$46.0 million in 2006. Advertising and promotional expenses as a percentage of
turnover decreased from 21.6% in 2005 to 14.1% in 2006.

On the other hand, administrative expenses as a percentage of turnover decreased from 17.3% in 2005 to 16.3%
in 2006. The cost mainly covered salary, legal and professional fee, depreciation and rental charges. The amount
reduced by HK$2.5 million to HK$59.5 million in 2006 compared to HK$62.0 million in 2005, due to the
impairment loss on goodwill made in 2005 amounted to HK$2.1 million.

Other operating expenses
Other operating expenses in 2006 totaled HK$6.9 million, reduced by 62.2% compared to HK$18.2 million in
2005, mainly represented the written off of inventory of HK$1.5 million, loss on disposal of fixed assets of

33

Natural Beauty Bio-Technology Limited Annual Report 2006



Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

BRI R AW o

HK$0.6 million, bank charges of HK$1.8 million and exchange loss of HK$1.4 million which mainly generated
from the dividend and withholding taxes paid outside HK. The main reason for the fluctuation as compared to last
year was a HK$3.3 million reduction in the loss of disposal of fixed assets, primarily resulting from the shop
revamping exercises in PRC in the previous year. In addition, inventory provision of HK$7.0 million was charged in
2005, partly due to the product repackaging initiative.

Profit before taxation

The increase in gross profit, other income, in couple with the savings in distribution and administrative cost, as
well as decrease in other operating expenses, has led to 45.6% surge in profit before tax, from HK$119.8 million
in 2005 to HK$174.5 million in 2006.

Taxation

Taxation expenses increased 33.0% from HK$38.8 million in 2005 to HK$51.6 million in 2006. The increase of
taxation is mainly due to the higher profits tax paid for the growth in PRC profits. The effective tax rate of the
Group for financial year ended 31 December 2005 and 2006 were 32.4% and 29.6% respectively. The drop in
effective tax rate is due to effective tax planning in the PRC. The relatively high effective tax rate is attributable to
taxes being withheld on dividends paid by our Taiwan subsidiaries when the dividends were paid outside of
Taiwan. The total withheld tax expense charged by Taiwan tax authority amounted to HK$3.8 million in 2006
(2005: HK$3.2 million).

Net profit for the year
As a result, the net income for the year increased by 51.6% from HK$81.1 million in 2005 to HK$122.8 million in
current year.

Liquidity and financial resources

Cash generated from operations for 2006 was approximately HK$150.4 million (2005: HK$220.2 million). The
decrease was primarily due to the changes in working capital. As at 31 December 2006, the Group had bank
balances and cash of approximately HK$356.2 million (2005: HK$338.7 million) and trading securities (which are
mainly quasi-money market funds) of approximately HK$27.7 million (2005: HK$26.5 million) with no external
bank borrowing.

In terms of gearing, as at 31 December 2005 and 2006, the Group’s gearing ratio was zero (defined as net debt
divided by shareholders’ equity) as the Group has a net cash balance as at both year end dates. Current ratio of
the Group (defined as current assets divided by current liabilities) as at 31 December 2005 and 2006 were 5.3
times and 5.7 times respectively. As at 31 December 2006, the Group had no material contingent liabilities, other
than those disclosed in its financial statements and notes thereto. With the cash and short term securities in
hand, the Group's liquidity position remains strong and the Group has sufficient financial resources to finance its
commitments and working capital requirements.
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Charges on assets

Certain freehold investment properties of the Group with a carrying amount of HK$157.8 million (2005: HK$155.3
million) are pledged to a bank. The banking facilities granted by the bank were terminated in 2002 and the charge
will be released upon the disposal of the investment properties subsequent to the balance sheet date.

Treasury policies and exposure to fluctuations in exchange rates

The Group derives most of its revenue denominated in Renminbi and New Taiwan Dollar from the PRC and
Taiwan as its operations are mainly concentrated in these two geographical areas. As at 31 December 2006,
approximately 66.9% (2005: 68.1%) of the Group’s bank balances and cash was denominated in Renminbi, while
approximately 22.2% (2005: 21.4%) was denominated in New Taiwan Dollar and the remaining 10.9%

(2005: 10.5%) was denominated in United States Dollars, Hong Kong Dollars and Malaysia Ringgits. The Group
continued to adopt a conservative approach in respect of foreign exchange exposure management. Review of the
Group’s exposure to foreign exchange risk will be conducted periodically and derivative financial instruments may
be used to hedge against such risks when necessary.

Business Review

2006 2005 Variance Variance
By geographic region HK$ HK$ HK$ %
PRC
TurnoverProduct sales 229,740 200,979 28,761 14.3%
TurnoverService 5,567 7,681 (2,114) -27.5%
Turnover — Entrustment 4,704 5,255 (551) -10.5%
PRC Total 240,011 213,915 26,096 12.2%
Taiwan
TurnoverProduct sales 97,374 117375 (20,001) -17.0%
TurnoverService 17,446 19,983 (2,537) -12.7%
Turnover — Entrustment - - - n/a
Taiwan Total 114,820 137358 (22,538) -16.4%
Others
TurnoverProduct sales 7,446 4,493 2,953 65.7%
TurnoverService 1,469 2,150 (681) -31.7%
Turnover — Entrustment - - - n/a
\ Others Total 8,915 6,643 2,272 34.2%
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Operating Profits by Geographical Region
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PRC Market

The Group has implemented its brand revamping exercise since 2005. During the year of 20086, the benefits of
the programme has started to appear in the growth of product sales. The Group's product sales in the PRC
increased 14.3% to HK$229.7 million. Gross margin of product sales also recorded a slight improvement from
85.1% to 85.4% in current year.

Our entrustment strategy continued to pay off. The Group entrusted its spas to reputable operators in established
areas to enhance cost-efficiency. Entrustment fees and product revenue from the operators has minimized the
loss incurred in the initial stage of entrustment programme. Hence the Group's overall gross profit in the PRC
increased by HK$25.1 million and the overall gross margin significantly increased from 80.1% to 81.9% in 2006,
representing a yearon-year growth of 1.8 percentage points although service revenue and entrustment income
have both declined by HK$2.1 million and HK$0.6 million respectively.

Other operating income was mainly driven up by tax refund, hence operating profit and net profit, have surged by
50.0% and 56.0% respectively in current year, to HK$132.3 million and HK$89.2 million respectively. While
operating margin improved from 41.2% in 2005 to 55.1% in 2006, the overall net margin in the PRC also
improved from 26.7% in 2005 to 372% in 2006.

Taiwan Market

Taiwan has been in economic recession during current year and our brand revamp exercise for Taiwan market has
only commenced at the end of the first quarter of 2006. As a result, product sales in Taiwan dropped 17.0% to
HK$974 million in 2006. Taiwan started the product repackage process during the year and as a result, the
product sales gross margin recorded an improvement from 88.0% in 2005 to 91.2% in 2006. The overall gross
margin also recorded a slight improvement from 83.1% in 2005 to 84.9% in current year.

Despite of the drop in the turnover and gross profit in Taiwan, the cost saving in advertising expenses of HK$14.0
million and has resulted in the growth of operating profit by 3.7%, or HK$1.9 million in 2006, driving up the
operating margin from 38.2% in 2005 to 47.3% in 2006. Net profit improved by 3.4%, or HK$1.6 million, to
HK$48.8 million in current year while overall net margin in Taiwan has improved from 34.3% in 2005 to 42.5% in
2006.
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Distribution channels

Store Number Franchisee Self

by Ownership owned Entrusted Self owned Total Entrusted owned Total Grand
As at 31 December 2006 Spa Spa Spa Spa  Counter  Counter  Counter Total
Taiwan 501 - 9 510 161 - 161 671
PRC 1,591 24 5 1,620 20 67 87 1,707
Others 50 - 1 51 - - - 51
Total 2,142 24 15 2,181 181 67 248 2,429
Store Number by Ownership Franchisee

As at 31 December 2006 owned Entrusted Self owned Total
Taiwan 501 161 9 671
PRC 1,591 44 72 1,707
Others 50 - 1 51
Total 2,142 205 82 2,429

Store Number by Ownership(2,429) Store Number by Ownership(%)

205 8.4%
Entrusted Entrusted
3.4%
82 Self owned
Self owned
2,142 88.2%

Franchisee owned Franchisee owned

SETAFER DARENHHEARLD 43



Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

EIRE TR MO @

The Group principally derives income through our unique distribution channels, namely spas and counters in
department stores. As at 31 December 2006 there are 2,429 store outlets, of which 2,181 are spas and 248 are
counters. All spas can provide hydrotherapy, facial, body care and skin care analysis to our customers, and
counters in department stores usually provide skin care analysis.

As of 31 December 2006, there were total 2,142 franchisee spas and there were 15 spas and 67 counters
directly operated by the Group. There were also 24 spas and 181 counters being entrusted to reputable
operators.

Franchise spas are owned by franchisees and they are responsible for the capital investment of their spas, and
they are obliged to use “Natural Beauty” or “NB” brand of products in their spas.

Self-owned spas are primarily set up to act as a model spa for potential franchisees. While there is a need to
establish self-owned spas in new markets as model spas, the Group considers it would be more profitable as a
whole to allocate resources to stimulate product sales instead of operating our own spas, which will incur higher
distribution costs compared to franchisees. The Group has therefore entrusted certain of our spas in explored
markets to reputable operators and will evaluate the need of self-owned spas in selective areas.

This entrustment strategy in PRC is proved successful as the overall gross margin has improved from 80.1% in
2005 to 81.9% in 2006, with an additional contribution of HK$25.1 million for current year.

Revamp Brand Image
We recognized the needs to proactively transform our brand image to maintain our competitive edge. The brand
revamp can be summarized in the four main areas:

o New Professional Management

o Store-Front Revamp of Existing Franchised Spas
o Product Repackaging

. Investor Relations

\
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New Professional Management

In order to cope with our business growth in the years ahead, the Group has further strengthened our
management team. The new Chief Operating Officer in Taiwan and other markets and Chief Operating Officer in
China joined the Group in late 2006 and January 2007 respectively. The Group believes that the breadth and
depth of the knowledge and experiences of this management team will enable the group to achieve new heights
in the industry.

Store-Front Revamp of Existing Franchised Spas

As the Group has a vast network of franchised spas, while considering the lengthy process for all the franchisees
to renovate their spas according to the Group’s new franchised store image, the Group has therefore introduced
an interim arrangement where the franchisees will be able to revamp their spa with minimum efforts and
financial resources by unifying all the shop signs to our award-winning revamped corporate identity. As of 31
December 20086, 1,136 spas in China and 315 spas in Taiwan (totaling 1,451) have completed their store revamp
exercise.

Product Repackaging

The Group’s brand revamp exercise is also extended to product packaging. In order to have a consistent image,
the Group has re-designed all its product packages and simplified the package type of over 200 various forms for
more than 700 types of products to 24 standard forms only. A total of 221 (2005: 60) products have changed
their product packages by the end of 2006. This has led to a slight improvement of profit margin in the PRC
products to 85.4% in 2006 as compared to 85.1% in 2005. We will continue to repackage our existing product
lines by phases in 2007 and 2008.

Investor Relations (www.nblife.com/ir)

To facilitate the end customers and franchisees, we have re-launched our websites in PRC in 2005 to realign the
revamped image and to enrich the contents. The website provides all sorts of beauty tips, company activities,
product information and online shopping to the end customers. The website, also has a Business-to-Business
("B2B") portal for franchisees to order their goods online.

We also recently enhanced our corporate/investor relations section of our website, which is bilingual in English
and Chinese to better communicate with investors.
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www.nblife.com/ir

Logistics
We are currently managing the three warehouses in Shanghai, Beijing and Guangzhou to cover the whole PRC.
The delivery of products, is currently out-sourced to other logistics companies in China.

Research & Development

In order to maintain its competitive edge, the Group takes research and development seriously with a view to
improve the quality of its existing products and develop new products. The Group has been collaborating with
overseas cosmetic companies on technological development and imported European, American, Japanese and
Australian biotechnology materials and applied them in over 700 NB'’s products. The Group's research and
development team comprises 13 members and a number of overseas consultants with experience and expertise
in cosmetics, medical, pharmacy and bio-chemistry. NB's products are constantly enhanced and modified with
new ingredients developed by its research and development team. The Group believes that the collaboration of
different expertise and experience within the team together with Dr. Tsai's over 30 years of industry experience
and knowledge can help developing high quality beauty and skin care products.

In developing new products, the research and development team will take into account the feedback and advice
from senior management of the Group. Prototype of new products will be distributed to over 1,000 of selected
senior beauty professionals. In accordance with the outcome of the tests, refinements or modifications to the
products may be made, prior to its full commercial launch thus ensuring the quality, effectiveness and safety
standard of NB's products. Where a product requires registration with relevant authorities, it will be done prior to
the launch in the market. All NB products are assured to meet all relevant regulations.

In addition to NB's dedicated research and development team, NB has collaborated with a leading researcher in
the field of human genome and stem cell technology, in the development of anti-aging NB-1 product family and
other products for spot removing, whitening, anti-allergy and slimming. Combining Dr. Tsai’s over 30 years of
experience in the beauty and skin care industry and together with the strong background of its research and
development staff, NB has the competitive advantages in the research and development of beauty and skin care
products.

Since customers of the spas are regular customers and tend to adhere to the same product lines over years, that
was best for their skin types and conditions. Most of our research and development expenses are spent on the
extension of existing product lines. Therefore, our research and development expenses are relatively lower than
cosmetic companies.

The total research & development cost for the year ended 31 December 2006 amounted to HK$2.0 million (2005:
HK$1.3 million).
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New Products

After the successful launch of our flagship product, anti-aging NB-1 series in late 2003 and NB-1 Whitening series
in 2004, this year the Group also launched NB-1 anti-allergy, pore refining series and six kinds of health
supplement to our product line. In 20086, there were over 162,000 sets / bottles (2005: 45,000 sets / bottles) of
NB-1 family products were sold with a turnover of HK$120.6 million (2005: HK$45.8 million), which accounted for
over one-third of the total product sales during 2006.

In 2006, the Group continued to enrich its product range and launched 36 new products during the year under
review.

New Promotional Channels

The group also planned to expand its promotional channels through campus mailer to 50 universities in Beijing,
Guangzhou and Shanghai, which consist of approximately 400,000 female population. The mailers will be
delivered to each room in student dormitories. Posters associated with the mailers will also be used in each
cafeteria and classroom across all campuses. In addition, we will hold campus beauty classes and celebrity
events to promote the mailers. This is expected to be an efficient promotional channel for targeting potential NB
customers and building brand awareness in tomorrow's customers.

Information Technology

The Group starts to implement ERP system by Oracle to link up the key decision making process throughout the
Group's value chain. The ERP system is expected to enhance the Group’s information flow, and to enable the
generation of more accurate and timely production planning and sales forecast.

The implementation of the ERP in Taiwan was completed and the implementation in PRC is expected to be

completed in 2007
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Human Resources

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had a total of 893 employees, of which 693 were based in PRC, 183 in
Taiwan and 17 in other areas. Total remuneration (excluding directors’ emoluments) for the year ended 31
December 2006 was appropriately HK$58.4 million (2005: HK$62.7 million), including retirement benefits cost of
HK$6.1 million (2005: HK$6.0 million). Competitive remuneration packages are maintained to attract, retain and
motivate capable staff and are reviewed on a periodical basis.

The Group maintains good employee relations and is committed to provide employee training and development.
Professional training courses are offered to beauticians employed by the Group and its franchisees on a regular
basis to promote and maintain the quality and consistency of the services provided.

In addition, the Group has adopted a share option scheme on 11 March 2002, to incentivize and reward to eligible
participants who contributed to the success of the Group's operations. The Directors may, at their discretion,
invite any employee or director of the Group and any qualified person as set out in the scheme, to subscribe for
shares. Up to the date of this document, no share option had been granted under the share option scheme.

Capital Expenditures

The Group's major capital expenditures were related to self-owned spas and machinery in our factories. There
were HK$11.3 million additions to fixed assets in 2006 (2005: HK$24.9 million), of which in 2005 included a
property purchased in Guangzhou for HK$12.9 to expand the regional Training Centre for the southern China
region.

Franchisees are responsible for the capital expenditures of their spas.

Since our factories in PRC and Taiwan still have spare capacities, current utilization rate estimated at around 70%.
The management does not anticipate the need for any new factory in the near future.
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Future Plans and Strategies

Natural Beauty's has been the leading professional beauty products & spa services provider in Greater China and
will continue to maintain its leading position in Taiwan spa market and develop retail market in Taiwan and
focusing on capturing the fast expanding PRC market.

The Group has defined plans for expansion and also plans to maximize our revenues and profitability.

Strategies for the expansion of franchise network:

. Expand retail distributions in Taiwan through 1,300 outlets and initiate retail in China
. Expand training to provide more licensed beauticians to our franchisees
. To increase 400 stores in 2007

With the relentless pursuit of excellence, we are confident that we will continue to realize our strategies and to
remain as the leading professional beauty products and spa services provider in Greater China.

Outlook

China

With the robust growth of the China GDP of around 10% and increasing population of the affluent Chinese
female consumers, we believe the market size of our spa business is constantly growing, especially in the anti-
aging, whitening and well-being aspects. As there are still many areas in China we believe we have not fully
explored, we will continue to expand our network to fortify our leading position in the franchise spa arena. We will
also leverage on our Taiwan experience to explore the retail market in the second half of this year.

Taiwan

With the approaching of the Taiwan presidential election, we envisage the economy of Taiwan will be bottomed
out later this year. We will maintain our leading position in Taiwan spa market and our “Fonperi” retail brand
products are expected to be our key growth driver for our Taiwan businesses in 2007

STTAEE BALENBRERAT 49



Return on Assets (%)
BELR (%)

(%)
12.7%

8.9%

7.3%
6.3%

03 04 05 06




i

[

Qi






Management Discussion and
Analysis
BIEE m AT




Management Discussion and
Analysis
BIEE wmAT

B 7% B8
—EERE —ETRF #a)
RN 2 E ¥R FHExT % FAT % TFHET %
EelEipN 240,011 66.0% 213,915 59.8% 26,096 12.2%
=y 114,820 31.6% 137,358 38.4% (22,538) -16.4%
E b= 8,915 2.4% 6,643 1.8% 2,272 34.2%
et 363,746 100.0% 357,916 100.0% 5,830 1.6%
Ribig 8 5 2 E X
FHBT
240,001
250,000
213,915
200,000
137,358
150,000 114,820
100,000
50,000
6643 8915
0 |
05 06 05 06 05 06

FRE KRR a8 Hitiith &

Natural Beauty Bio-Technology Limited Annual Report 2006



Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

EIEE 5 wm MO @)

BRI ER

B A RE

L gk
==

B

* FHEHE AR (BEFEE + BRI/ FEY) 278
*x BB WA AT ER G RATEREERE A

BRI HER

B A RE

==

B

—BEAEF | —TTRF | “FRAF | —TTIF
VHER | CFOEE | ERYS | EWTS
BE* 2R HER HEE 25 25
BT BT BT %
1,626.0 1,56843 148,000 139,000 9,000 6.5%
603.5 530.0 190,000 259,000 (69,000) -26.6%
2,275.0 2,083.5 160,000 169,000 (9,000) -5.3%
—BEARF | —TTHF | —BEAF | —FTRF
VHER | CFOEE | ERYS | EETS
BE* 2R HER HEE 25 25
HK$ HK$ HK$ %
1,626.0 1,56843 148,000 139,000 9,000 6.5%
523.0 530.0 220,000 259,000 (39,000) -16.1%
2,194.5 2,083.5 166,000 169,000 (3,000) -1.8%

* FHEHE A 1% (BY)E RS + BRI FER) 2515
** EEAET B A BB R E R AT EF AR

A

*x o TEE_FENFFEZ 161 M EEEH

—EENEER

BAXEVREARRAT




Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

EEE H—JLDHH& Tﬁ

EETEHR —TTH 357,900,000/ TTEK_EF1.6% = —FZ ;59 363,700,000/ T EPlﬂimtﬁE%ﬁ%ﬁ%i'
R BE SRR IN12.2% 240,000,000/ 0 HiE T AR EMISLERMERRE 88 2 X RIE. z::%@m
SR E R — ST R 5169,000/8 7T A 5.3% £ — T ;NE160,000/8 T TIHRFERE & /EIER161HZ
JEEFT B M TR IR SRR T E G EETHHEETE R 1.8%2166,0008 Te

AR KPS ¥ 5B = F112.2 %5826, 100,0007% 7T £ 240,000,000/ 7T » J5 AP EE fh $H &S 581 1128,800,000/8 7T i FF 15
’14.3% - EREEEENNEERARARE S AT ARBRERE RN RENRERBERIEAT 8IS - 7R
iﬁ‘ﬂﬁﬂ REBR A ARETIS491,066H EHE SeR ST ETE LI2R - E it RS T HEESGE®E — PR
BT HF139,000/5 T N6.5% E — T EF/XF 148,000/ 7T°

REE KEELERER - TTFHF137,300,00078 7T 4°16.4%5422,500,0008 L = — T 7X4114,800,000/8 7T
M%ﬁﬁﬁwi BERAESETREMEC-Z— A ANEER ST NFETRESERMBTIEETE BEs
HEFEIR RN _EENF+_-_A=+—H 385H/5H e BIET T

Hitmis FHIRBENERAR R_EERF+-_A=1t—0 BRENEEZ —FEH MRS KA TE 2 50/ E e
—RME ZEHRNEBL AEA EREELEEELN2%

REE v BEARENRE -_TZTRF795% FAE_ETET,NF81.1% °

b6

Natural Beauty Bio-Technology Limited Annual Report 2006



Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

EIEE 5 wm MO @)

—ETXRF —EERE -] B
BREKE D FHT FET FET %
Em
R B K B 229,740 200,979 28,761 14.3%
B 97,374 117,375 (20,001) -17.0%
E b [= 7,446 4,493 2,953 65.7%
st 334,560 322,847 11,713 3.6%
R
B K B 5,567 7,681 (2,114) -27.5%
B 17,446 19,983 (2,537) -12.7%
H b= 1,469 2,150 (681) -31.7%
st 24,482 29,814 (5,332) -17.9%
Eitise
SlETpN 173 4,704 5,255 (551) -10.5%
B - - - TEmA
Hibip @ - — — T
st 4,704 5,255 (551) -10.5%

SETAEEH BARLNHNBERAT 57



.

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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BB M T o

—EERE “ETRE =)
PRIEWE FHET % FETL % FET %
Bl 1,975 8.1% 1,557 5.2% 418 26.8%
KBRS e 12,110 49.5% 16,518 55.4% (4,408) -26.7%
BB 8,503 34.7% 8,093 27.1% 410 5.1%
Hifb 1,894 7.7% 3,646 12.3% (1,752) -48.1%
st 24,482 100.0% 29,814 100.0% (5.332) -17.9%

PR %%
RIS W BIE B B LB KEFR OPTS RIS IS 2K B N8R e s i eas &% B 38 B DA I Eo At AR A AR R Mk

AEENEBE B EELNERORHEIERZRE A Mspafi s MR RIRE M I B L L8 REBTREN R
INEE R KRR DTS AR B e - At RSN EIR B B B ZRIKBEF LT REBZERS 2 IR
TEERRFRI26.7%%E12,100,0008 0 TEREAPEE = miH s REWER L AR AEBEP —ERF
B FEMIGEERIKER LR ST RNFRE BB ERE BB MBS K8 5 B/ RIS W a4
2,100,000 ot oh BB 2 IR EER R —EKEF OMEZSENF— A —HEAZE MR 600,0008 TR _FF
NEOESOR RBUREN R B A E T 5 RIEUWER 22,500,000 7T 0

BEREETRI TSR AELENKEPMERKERLRE NEBERAEERANRIBELEE RS B
ﬁﬁméﬁlﬁj Eﬁgrﬁﬁﬂﬁkzﬁ)&“"

m

R REEFAN BREBCCTV-MTVE LA ERE ) RN H MRS 2 XRERERINREEE 157158 1126.8%
22,000,000/ 7T

[N B8 JE U BR 38 2 R JRIE AN5.1 % £8,500,000/8 7T = EM R MAF R AEMBEEWREEEEE-

HAbpRigW s pmA M N & e R E AL RFER N & HALRISUGE R AL T ER AR ST R F — X MR & &N
BE& 7 #41,500,000/8 7T °

“ERREFE BAXEVREARRL

59



\

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Eiiujuﬂﬂ& jfﬁ &)

ErEE
EFEASRHVRFTR O i AR B R EF R R DA AR B R AR ARSI RN BRANE
GIEN T E L PN S EE T RS R S LUNE S P PRE e e et i
TE 2 ERRPACEES AR RBRRENHEAREES TARERNEEE SR BREEEER-

REENRE ZALHEREEERASEMHEE S G BE AL EEREELIERMBEREER ZM R
B MmN E ZER LR RG-S — A E AEB A SFERIEEZAE s Wr ZE 5 R LA RARE
RERMFTS

Rk lzmm —EERF5,300,0008 702 10.5% F —FZ /54,700,000 Lo Rt e Wz TR AT
BB RAREE R BT

Hithlg 2z

EhUzs = B A S UREE6,200,00058 7T  F B U 254,300,0005 7T - B 53R 326,500,000/8 7T R I E ¥ % A FEIE
$R300,000/8 7T #A%E AR B HALIE B - H b iz B — T Z A 43,100,000/ T8 119.7 % 544,200,000 8 TE — =
7NEFE 247,300,000 7T £ B A FA R BIAREF B A 5 48 & 5 FI_E BT EE A AP B K FEE B 53R 313 186,900,000/ 7T BA
K ARFIER & FIRITE S S F S UGS 1,000,000/ TLATEL

PHERITHER
AEEDERANEEEA DA T AFIB.T%RME_ZTET/NF27.9%  BKAR_FTZTHF 127,700,000
;‘%ﬂﬁ 26,300,000;‘%73:%*23/@101,400,000/.375 BEAEFRSRSHENE R 1EIF¢EJZZIS&*{§E:E
TR ZZEZ;NFTPE31,100,0007 7T E46,000,0008 0 EE R EERAYHEEBEE O LLH-EZEATF21.6%RE
TEERF14.1% °

A AE TR EEEEAN A ST RAF173%RE_TZTNF16.3% - EEKAETBEEFS EERE
¥EH ELHEASHAY AR _EERFELE2,100,0008 2 AEREENE WITHEHXA —_SERFE
262,000,000 7T)8,4>2,500,00078 7t & — EE /< 59,500,000/ 7T °

Hihige 3 H
ROEERNF 2 HMGEE T H A 6,900,000 & — T FH 18,200,000 L 62.2% * EEAMBEEFEE
1,500,000/ 7T+ 1 & Bl F & E E518600,00078 7T - $R17Uk E1,800,000/8 7T & T B RFE 4 & 55 9 b [ R B RAA K 8~

60

Natural Beauty Bio-Technology Limited Annual Report 2006



Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

EIEE 5 wm MO @)

TR ELE L EE1,400,0008 T BEF KB 2 TERADENEFPEARLE 2 EHHTERHERTEER
1878 403,300,000/8 TTF B UL 5N T R FT B R BN — ST R FREFE#4%7,000,0008 T

BRE AR F
AR EF & H AU =12 h0 - iN_E 55 38 M AT E A LA R b A & 7 R > BEGR B A& A — 22 A4 119,800,000
BIL=F145.6% E TN 174,500,000/ T 0

BE

HEX i — TR 438,800,000/ 7T EF33.0% 2= —TZ;549F51,600,000/8 7T FiIEIE hE B B BRHEFIE &
MBS EAE - AR E T AF R T T NF T A+ ALV RFENERHEES 1 A32.4% K&
29.6% o ERRE T AREPE 2 B RHISREI - BERHER R MmN AEEN G ENB AR ALK & &
BN IR R EE 2 BRI TTBH0R - & B IS N — T TN FUE 2 B S H 48 %8/53,800,0008 7T (T T AF:
3,200,000 7T) °

AEELR
AR ENEE AFEz2FREFER _SZTAFHS81,100,0007 7T EF51.6% £ 122,800,000 T °
REBESRHBEER

TEERFEEEBRATSIRE475150,400,000/8 T (ZEZHF:220,200,00087T) - BEBEEEMNEEES
BN _EENF+ - A=+—HB ~EERBRTLET LR £ 4356,200,0007% T (ZZEZ R4 :338,700,000
BIL) NEEERAE (FBARANEEES) £927,700,00058 7T (—ZEZH 126,500,000/ 7T) * BINTERITIE K-

BREEREBRN R _ETRFR_ETRF+_A=+—H AEEEERELX (AT RFABRKRRER)
AT ARAEERMEFERSAFRSEH- R _STAFN_TTFT - A=+—"B AEENRILX (R
ERRBEERRBAB NHIRLIMENE7FE- R _TTXRF+ - A=1+—8B BRAEEMEHRRNA B TR
BEIN AEBEVEEASABE BEMBANRS MERES ARERPE SN ERRR AMBERTH
RUBNEAEREEESHT-

“ERREFE BAXEVREARAT

61



\

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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Report on Corporate Governance
PREAME

The Board and management of the Company are committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance. The Board had adopted Corporate Governance (“CG"”) Guideline (available on website:
www.nblife.com) which gives guidance on how corporate governance principles are applied to the Company.

The Company applied the principles and compiled with all the code provisions set out in Appendix 14 Code of

Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) of the rules governing the listing of securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). The following summarises the Company's corporate

governance practices and explains deviations, if any, from the Code.

In addition to complying with applicable statutory requirements, we aim to continually review and enhance our

corporate governance practices in light of local and international best practices.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
A. Directors
Al. The Board

There were five board meetings in 2006. Details of Directors’ attendance records in 2006:

Remuneration Audit
Committee Committee Board
Meeting Meeting Meeting
Executive Directors
Dr. TSAl'Yen Yu n/a n/a 5/5
Mr. LEE MingTa n/a n/a 5/5
Mr. SU Chien Cheng VA 3/3 5/5
Dr. SU Sh Hsyu n/a n/a 5/5
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. YEH Liang Fei 11 3/3 5/5
Mrs. CHEN Shieh Shu Chen 11 3/3 5/5
Mr. CHEN Ching 11 3/3 5/5

Directors are consulted to include any matter in the agenda for regular Board meetings.

The Company generally gives notice and draft agenda of regular Board meetings at least 14 days in advance. The

Company aims at giving reasonable notice generally for all other Board meetings.

All Directors have access to the Company Secretary who is responsible for ensuring that Board procedures are

complied with and advises the Board on corporate governance and compliance matters.

The Company Secretary is responsible for taking minutes of Board and Board Committee meetings, which would
be sent to Directors within a reasonable time (generally within 14 days) after each meeting and would be made

available for inspection by Directors/committee members.
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Natural Beauty's corporate governance guidelines provide for Directors taking independent professional advice at
the Company's expense.

Full Board meetings will be held instead of by way of circulation, for any material transactions with connected
persons. Independent Non-Executive Directors who, and whose associates, have no material interest in the
transaction should be present at such meeting.

The Company'’s articles provide for voting and quorum requirements conforming with Code requirements.

A2. Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Dr. TSAI'Yen Yu serves as the Chairman and Ms. Yeung Wong Sau Ping serves as COO China and Mr. Shiao Wen
Chung serves as COO Taiwan and other markets. The Chairman focuses on Group strategic and Board issues.
The COOs have overall chief executive responsibility for operations and development generally.

The Chairman has a clear responsibility to provide the whole Board with all the information that is relevant to the
discharge of the Board's responsibilities.

The Company aims to continually improve on the quality and timeliness of the dissemination of information to
Directors. (See Section A6 - “Supply of and access to information” for further details)

A3. Board composition
Composition of the Board, by category of Directors, including names executive Directors and Independent Non-
Executive Directors are disclosed in all corporate communications.

A4.  Appointments, re-election and removal
All directors, including Executive and Non-Executive Directors serve three-year terms, and are subject to re-
election.

According to the Articles of the Company, new directors appointed shall hold office only until the next following
Annual General Meeting ("AGM"). Subject to shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming AGM, new Directors are
required to submit themselves to election at the first general meeting (either AGM or Extraordinary General
Meeting) following their appointment.

At each annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors (including Executive and Non-Executive Directors), or,
if their number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest to, but not exceeding, one-third, shall
retire from office by rotation. The Directors to retire in every year shall be those who have been longest in office.
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Ab5. Responsibilities of directors
On appointment, new Directors will be given a comprehensive orientation training by the Company’s legal
counsel, to explain the responsibilities and duties, and other regulatory requirements.

The Company Secretary is responsible for keeping all Directors updated on Listing Rules and other statutory
requirements.

All independent Non-Executive Directors are members of the two standing committees of the Board, namely the
Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee.

There is satisfactory attendance for Board and Board Committee meetings in 2006.

Throughout the year, Directors complied with the required standards of the Model Code set out in Appendix 10
to the Listing Rules regarding Directors’ securities.

A6. Supply of and access to information
Board papers are sent to all Directors at least three days before the date of board/committee meeting.

Senior management are from time to time brought into formal and informal contact with the Board at board
meetings and other events.

Board papers and minutes are made available for inspection by Directors and Committee Members.

B. Remuneration of Directors and Senior Management

B1. The level and make-up of remuneration and disclosure

Natural Beauty set up a Remuneration Committee in 2005. Full terms of reference are available on the
Company’s website: www.nblife.com.

With reference to the remuneration committee charter, each committee member had carefully reviewed and
considered the terms of the expired service contracts, contribution of each of the Directors to the Group, the

Directors’ experience in the beauty and spa business and the market rate paid by comparable companies.

The terms of the renewed service contracts of the Directors concerned were remain unchanged and renew for
another three years.

Independent professional advice will be sought to supplement internal resources where appropriate.
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C. Accountability and Audit

C1.  Financial reporting

Directors are provided with reports on the management's strategic plans, updates on lines of business, financial
objectives, plans and actions.

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records and preparing accounts of each financial
period, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flow for that
period. In preparing the accounts for the year ended 31 December 2006, the Directors have:

. approved the adoption of all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards which are issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants;

. selected and applied consistently appropriate accounting policies;
. made judgements and estimates that are prudent and reasonable;
. prepared the accounts on the going concern basis.

A statement by the auditors about their reporting responsibilities is included in the Report of the Auditors on
page 97.

The Board will present a balanced, clear and understandable assessment to annual and interim reports, other
price-sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules, and reports to
regulators as well as to information required to be disclosed pursuant to statutory requirements.

C2. Internal controls

The Board has overall responsibility for the system of internal controls and for reviewing its effectiveness.
Management regularly reviews the effectiveness of the risk management and system of internal controls and
compliance with best practices. The Executive Directors and Financial Controller also report to the Audit
Committee twice a year on key findings regarding internal controls. The Audit Committee, in turn, communicates
any material issues to the full Board.

C3.  Audit Committee
Draft minutes prepared by the Company Secretary are sent to members within 14 days of each meeting.

None of the three Audit Committee members are former partners of the external auditors.
Full terms of reference (Audit Committee Charter) are available on website: www.nblife.com.

Audit Committee recommended to the Board (which in turn endorsed the view) that, subject to shareholders'
approval at the forthcoming AGM, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu be reappointed as the external auditors for 2007.

There is an agreed procedure for Audit Committee members to take independent professional advice at
Company’s expense.
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D. Delegation by the Board
D1.  Management functions
There is a defined schedule of matters reserved for full Board decision, including:

- Long-term objectives and strategies;

- Extension of group activities into new business areas;
- Annual budgets;

- Preliminary announcements of interim and final results;
- Dividend;

- Material banking facilities;

- Material acquisitions and disposals;

- Material connected transactions;

- Annual internal controls assessment; and

D2.  Board Committees
The Board has established two Board Committees (Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee) with
specific terms of reference available at the Company'’s website www.nblife.com.

Board Committees present their respective reports to the Board after each meeting, which reports address their
work and findings.

E. Communication with Shareholders

E1. Effective communication

Separate resolutions are proposed at the meeting on each substantially separate issue, including the election of
individual Directors.

All Executive Directors, Independent Non-Executive Directors, and Chairman of Audit and Remuneration
Committees are requested to attend the forthcoming annual general meeting.

E2. Voting by poll
Procedures for demanding a poll were set out in the notice of AGM. These procedures were also explained
during the AGM proceedings.

A representative of the Company’s Share Registrar, Hong Kong Registrars Limited was appointed as scrutineer.

Poll results were published in major Hong Kong newspapers on the business day following the meeting and
posted on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

ADDITIONAL CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AREAS

Institutional shareholder communications

We regard it important to enter into a dialogue with institutional shareholders based on mutual understanding of
objectives. An Executive Director and Group Financial Controller participated in various road shows during the
year covering Shanghai, Singapore and Hong Kong.

Additional shareholders’ services can be found in the investor relations section of the Company’'s website:

\ www.nblife.com.
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Executive Director: Dr.Tsai Yen Yu (alias Tsai Yen Pin) (“Dr.Tsai"”)

Aged 60, is the founder and the Chairman of the Group. Dr. Tsai founded the Group in 1972 and is responsible for
the Group's overall management, strategic planning and development, and formulation of company policies and
business strategy. Dr. Tsai is a renowned professional beauty expert in Taiwan as well as in the PRC and has
been engaged in the beauty and skin care industry over 30 years. In these years, Dr. Tsai has been awarded
numerous honours, positions and prizes including:

Top 20 most influential businesswomen in Taiwan

Honorary Doctor of Commerce, Dewey University, the United States of America (the “US")
Outstanding Entrepreneurs of Taiwan awarded by Taiwan Women’s Business Association
Chairwoman of Industrial Cooperation Program in Tamkang University, Taiwan

Chairwoman of Taiwan Beautician Association, Sessions VI

Vice Chairwoman of Taiwan Golden Trademark Association, Session |l

Principal supervisor of Taiwan Intellectual Property Protection Association

Principal consultant in National Beauty Parlor Association of the PRC

Honorary Principal of Chungming High School in the PRC

"BaiYu Lan” Award by the Shanghai City Government

VVVVVVVVYVYY

Executive Director: Lee Ming Ta (alias Lee Ming Tah)

Aged 60, the husband of Dr. Tsai, is an executive director of the Group and is responsible for the general
administration and internal management of the Group. Prior to joining the Group in 1993, Mr. Lee had worked for
various financial institutions at senior management level for over 10 years in corporate management and staff
training. Mr. Lee graduated in Fengchia University in Taiwan with a bachelor degree in Banking and Insurance.

Executive Director: Su Chien Cheng

Aged 35, the son of Dr. Tsai, is an executive director of the Group and Vice President of Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company Limited (“NB Taiwan"). He is responsible for the financial management and sales and
marketing of the Group. Mr. Su graduated from the University of Westminster with a master degree of business
administration and is also a doctorate candidate of the Shanghai University of Finance and Economics of the
PRC. He joined the Group in 1999.

Executive Director: Dr. Su Sh Hsyu

Aged 33, the daughter of Dr. Tsai, is the Executive Director of the Group since September 21, 2004. She advises
the Group in various aspects including i) strategic planning and development, ii) project management involving in
the full process from development to roll-out of products and services, iii) exploring new distribution channels and
advising on the enhancement of the existing ones and iv) identifying potential strategic partner and involving in
the negotiation of partnership. Dr. Su graduated from the London School of Economics with a master of science
degree in industrial relations, personnel management and human resources management and obtained her PhD
in International & Comparative Education, Columbia University in New York, US. Dr. Su had been actively
engaged in the marketing and business development of the Group in Taiwan and the PRC during the period from
1998 and 2000.

Independent Non-executive Director: Yeh Liang Fei

Aged 75, worked in the police force of Taiwan for more than 40 years. Mr. Yeh held senior positions in several
police bureaus in Taiwan. After his retirement from the police force, Mr. Yeh was appointed the honorary
President of Ta Feng Securities Co., Ltd. in Taiwan. He is very experienced in administration and human resources
management in large organisations. Mr. Yeh graduated from Central Police Officer College of Taiwan. He was
appointed as the Company's independent non-executive director in March 2002.

32

Natural Beauty Bio-Technology Limited Annual Report 2006



Management Profile (continued)

EIRERERF @

Independent Non-executive Director: Chen Shieh Shu Chen

Aged 52, is a director of Taipei Australia International Investment Pty. Ltd., a company engaged in real estate
development in Australia. Mrs. Chen is also a director of Ho Yin Garments Manufacturing Co., Ltd. inTaiwan. She
has been a director of Taipei Australia International Investment Pty. Ltd. for over 10 years and is experienced in
property investment, general management and global trading. Mrs. Chen graduated from SooChow University of
Taiwan with a bachelor degree of Arts in History. She was appointed as the Company's independent non-
executive director in March 2002.

Independent Non-executive Director: Chen Ching

Aged 44, is the Independent Non-Executive Director of the Group. He is also the Managing Partner of Dinkum &
Co, CPAs in Taiwan and has over 14 years of experience in accounting. He was a part-time lecturer of the
Accounting Information Department in Takming College from 2000 to 2001 and Accounting Department in Chung
Kuo Institute of Technology from 2001 to 2002, respectively, both of which are tertiary academic institutions in
Taiwan. Mr. Chen is an Independent Director of Yufo Electronics Corporation, a company listed on the GreTai
Securities Market (OverThe-Counter Market) in Taiwan. Mr. Chen graduated from the National Cheng-Chi
University with a master of science degree in accounting and is a member of Certified Public Accountants
Association of Taiwan.

Senior Management: Yeung Wong Sau Ping

Aged 58, Chief Operating Officer in China and is responsible for the operations of China including Hong Kong and
Macau. Mrs. Yeung graduated with a Bachelor of Sociology from Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1972. Prior
to joining the Group in January 2007, Mrs. Yeung has accumulated over 27 years of management and operational
experience in sales and marketing in the globally renowned multi-level direct-selling firm, Amway. She has
spearheaded the development of the sales department in Hong Kong and China of that firm and was later
promoted to General Manager, Sales of Amway (China) Company Ltd.

Senior Management: Wang Kuang Jui

Aged 40, Supply Chain Director of NB Shanghai and is responsible for the supply chain management in the PRC,
including ERP logistics and IT department. Mr. Wang was graduated in the Chinese Culture University in Taiwan
with a Bachelor of Mass Communication. He was the head of IT and also held senior position in Amigo Logistics
Corporation in Taiwan. Mr. Wang has been working in China since year 2000. Prior to joining our Group in 2006,
Mr. Wang held senior positions in Dragon Logistics Co., Ltd and Trust-Mart Hypermarket.

Senior Management: Chen Hwa Lien

Aged 58, is the Head of Administration for NB Shanghai and is responsible for the administration, logistics and
human resources of the Group’s PRC operation. Prior to joining the Group in 1993, Ms. Chen had over 10 years of
regional administrative experience in Taiwan. She is one of the key employees for the Group's expansion in the
PRC.

Senior Management: YanYi Ling

Aged 46, is the Head of accounting and finance for NB Shanghai and is responsible for the financial management
and accounting function of the Group’s PRC operation. Ms. Yan holds a master degree in Statistics from West
Virginia University in the US. Prior to joining the Group in 2000, Ms. Yan worked in various commercial bank
holding management position and has over 10 years of working experience in internal control and business
administration.
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Senior Management: Shaw Wen Chung

Aged 48, Chief Operating Officer in Taiwan and other markets, is responsible for consolidating and expanding the
operations in Taiwan and other markets. Mr. Shaw graduate from Department of Journalism of Taiwan Culture
University in 1981. Prior to joining the Group in October 2006, Mr. Shaw has over 23 years of operational
management experience in the consumer goods industry. He was the National Sales Director of Energizer
Schick Taiwan Limited, leading the sales team of the company operating globally in the broad categories of
household and personal care products. He also worked for WarnerLambert in Taiwan as the National Sales
Directors and Unilever Taiwan as Channel Sales Manager.

Senior Management: Fong Chiu Hsia

Aged 52, is the head of accounting and finance for NB Taiwan and is responsible for the financial management
and accounting function of the Group's Taiwan Business. Prior to joining the Group in 1980, Ms. Feng worked in
an international accounting firm and has served management positions in a number of corporations in the region
and has over 30 years of experience in accounting, finance and auditing.

Senior Management: Yang Chiao Ling

Aged 34, is the Sales & Marketing Director of NB Taiwan and is responsible for the sales and marketing of our
franchise operation, self-own spas, as well as the branding in Taiwan. Ms. Yang was graduated from Shih-Chien
University in Taiwan and also studied in Fashion Institute of Technology in New York. Prior to joining the Group in
2003, Ms. Yang had been working in various organizations, such as Otto, Citibank etc., in the field of
merchandising and marketing. She is also the wife of Su Chien Cheng.

Senior Management: Chung Ning Hsiang

Aged 35, is the Public Relations Assistant Vice President of NB Taiwan, and is responsible for the coordination of
promotional activities and public relations with media in Taiwan. Prior to joining the Group in 2000, Ms. Chung
was working as a Legal and Public Relations Supervisor for another beauty company in Taiwan.

Senior Management: Lu Wen Sheng

Aged 40, Brand Director of NB Taiwan and is responsible for the branding and marketing execution in Taiwan. Mr.
Lu was graduated with a MBA major in international management in Thunderbird, American Graduate School of
International Management of USA in 1998. Prior to joining the Group in March 2007, Mr. Lu has extensive
product and branding experiences of fast moving consumer products including Product Manager of Warner
Lambert and Senior Product Manager of LOREAL Taiwan.

Senior Management: Chan Yan Kwan, Andy

Aged 38, is the Financial Controller and Company Secretary of the Group. Mr. Chan is responsible for the
financial planning and monitoring. He graduated from the University of Hull in the UK with a bachelor’s degree in
economics (economics and accounting) in 1992. He is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to
joining the Group in July 2004, Mr. Chan worked in an international accounting firm and had served senior
financial positions in a NASDAQ listed company and a renowned German exhibition company. Mr. Chan is
currently studying an Executive MBA with Richard Ivey School of Business with University of Western Ontario,
Canada.
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Directors’ Report
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The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
Group is principally engaged in (a) manufacturing and selling of
skin care, beauty and aromatherapeutic products and (b)
provision of skin treatments, beauty and spa services and skin
care consulting and beauty training. The principal activities of
its subsidiaries are set out in note 39 to the consolidated
financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006
are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 99.

An interim dividend of HK$0.0140 per share and a special
dividend of HK$0.0060 per share were paid to the
shareholders during the year. The directors now recommend
the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.030 per share and a
special dividend of HK$0.0125 per share to the shareholders
on the register of members on 16 May 2007, amounting to
approximately HK$60,000,000 and HK$25,000,000
respectively. Details of the dividends are set out in note 13 to
the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales and purchases attributable to the Group’s
five largest customers and suppliers were less than 30% of
the Group's total turnover and purchases for the year
respectively.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group's investment properties at 31 December 2006
were revalued by an independent firm of professional property
valuers on a fair value basis. The revaluation increase of
approximately HK$0.3 million has been recognised in the
consolidated income statement. Details of movements during
the year in the investment properties of the Group are set out
in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant
and equipment of the Group are set out in note 16 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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Directors’ Report (continued)
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note
30 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Dr. TsaiYen Yu (alias Dr. Tsai Yen Pin)

Mr. Lee Ming Ta (alias Mr. Lee Ming Tah)
Mr. Su Chien Cheng

Dr. Su Sh Hsyu

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Yeh Liang Fei

Mrs. Chen Shieh Shu Chen

Mr. Chen Ching

In accordance with Clause 117 of the Company’s articles of
association, Mr. Lee Ming Ta and Mr. Su Chien Cheng will
retire by rotation and, being eligible, will offer themselves for
re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the "“Stock Exchange”) (the “Listing Rules”). The
Company considers all of the independent non-executive
directors are independent.

All the independent non-executive directors are members of
the Company's Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 20086, in the opinion of the directors of the
Company, the Company'’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders were approximately HK$463,605,000 which
represents the share premium and retained profits of the
Company.
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Directors' Report (continued
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The directors’ service contracts entered into between the
Company and all executive directors were for a term of three
years, commencing from 11 March 2005, in the case of

Dr. Tsai, Yen Yu (“Dr. Tsai"”), Mr. Lee Ming Ta (“Mr. Lee") and
Mr. Su Chien Cheng (“Mr. Su”) and from 21 September 2004
in the case of Dr. Su Sh Hsyu (“Dr. Su”). The service contracts
of the independent non-executive directors were also for a
term of three years, commencing from 11 March 2005 in the
case of Mr. Yeh Liang Fei (“Mr. Yeh”) and Mrs. Chen Shieh
Shu Chen (“Mrs. Chen") and from 21 September 2004 in the
case of Mr. Chen Ching (“Mr. Chen"). These services
contracts may be terminated by either party giving to the
other not less than three calendar months’ notice in writing.
The initial aggregate annual remuneration pursuant to such
service contracts is HK$2,988,000 (as to HK$1,000,000 to
Dr. Tsai, HK$700,000 to Mr. Lee, HK$600,000 to Mr. Su,
HK$600,000 to Dr. Su, HK$20,000 to Mr. Yeh, HK$20,000 to
Mrs. Chen and HK$48,000 to Mr. Chen) subject to an annual
increment at the discretion of the directors of not more than
10% of the annual remuneration immediately prior to such
increase.

For the year ended 31 December 2006, each of the executive
directors voluntarily agreed to waive the entitlement to certain
remuneration of approximately HK$1.5 million.

Each of Dr. Tsai, Mr. Lee, Mr. Su and Dr. Su is also entitled to
a management bonus. The aggregate amount of the bonuses
payable to these executive directors will not exceed 15% of
the audited consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of
the Company in respect of that financial year of the Group. For
the year ended 31 December 2006, the Board of Directors has
decided not to pay any management bonus under the said
service contracts.

Save as disclosed above, no director has any unexpired
service contract which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation, other than
normal statutory obligations.
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Directors’ Report (continued
EEOWLEDS 4

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2006, the interests of the directors, the
chief executives and their associates in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations, as recorded in the register maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (“SFQO"), or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies (the “Model Code") contained in the Listing Rules,
were as follows:

Long positions in shares and underlying shares of the
Company

Ordinary shares

EERRMAIER
RIZEERF+_A=+—RH ES: IETTBZ}\E\
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Number of ordinary shares

LEREA
% of the issued
share capital of
Family Corporate the Company
Name of directors interests interests EAEARBET
EEna KRG = KA BAESL
Dr. Tsai — 1,400,000,000 70.00%
gl (Note 1)
(Btatt)
Mr. Su — 210,000,000 10.50%
BRI (Note 2)
(Ktet2)
Dr. Su — 210,000,000 10.50%
#iE L (Note 2)
(Ktet2)
Mr. Lee 1,400,000,000 — 70.00%
THHE (Note 1)
(Kat1)
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Directors’ Report (continued)
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES (Continued)

Notes:

(1) The two references to 1,400,000,000 shares relate to the
same block of shares. Such block of shares are held by
Efficient Market Investments Limited (“Efficient Market”)
which is beneficially owned as to 70% by Dr. Tsai through
Knightcote Enterprises Limited (“Knightcote”).

Mr. Lee, the spouse of Dr. Tsai, is deemed to be interested in
1,400,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company.

(2) The two references to 210,000,000 shares are included in the
1,400,000,000 shares held by Efficient Market which Mr. Su
and Dr. Su each has 15% beneficial interest through
Knightcote. Mr. Su and Dr. Su are the son and daughter of
Dr. Tsai respectively.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the directors, the chief
executives nor their associates had any interests or short
position in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as at

31 December 2006.

SHARE OPTION

Particulars of the Company's share option scheme are set out
in note 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

No share options were granted or exercised during the year
ended 31 December 2006. At 31 December 2006, no share
option of the Company were outstanding.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its holding
companies, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a
party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.
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Directors’ Report (continued
EEOWLEDS 4

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 20086, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO shows that, the following shareholders had
notified the Company of relevant interests in the issued capital
of the Company.

Long position in shares and underlying shares of the Company

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company

FERR

R-FERF+_A=1t—HB ARAREEFR
HIEGPIZE336IKFEN T ERREBMBR AT
BREHAEARARRERARBDETRANER
Sl

RAXRRG RBERMBHGTFE

RN FFRRETEO. 105 7T 1) & 48 R

Percentage
Number of of the issued
ordinary shares share capital
Name of beneficially held of the Company
shareholder Notes Capacity BHHE HERARBET
BRME BB W &% LEREA BABESL
Efficient Market 1 Beneficial owner 1,400,000,000 70.00%
EmERA
Knightcote 1 &2 Beneficial owner and held by a controlled corporation 1,400,000,000 70.00%
EnEA ARBXESEERE
Dr. Tsai 2 & 3 Beneficial owner and held by a controlled corporation 1,400,000,000 70.00%
=iE+ EnEA ARBXESEERE
Mr. Su 4 Beneficial owner and held by a controlled corporation 210,000,000 10.50%
B EnEA ARBXESEERE
Dr. Su 5 Beneficial owner and held by a controlled corporation 210,000,000 10.50%
BRiET EnfEA ARBXESEERE
Notes: Hifst:
1. Efficient Market is beneficially owned by Knightcote. 1. Efficient Marketfi Knightcote ® zx i /5 °
2. The controlled corporation, Knightcote, is beneficially owned 2, SR EKnightcoten Bl 2218 £ BR S A Ak TE
by Dr. Tsai as to 70%, Mr. Su as to 15% and Dr. Su as to BRBEAT0% ~ 15% M 15% xS
15%.
3. These shares are attributable to Dr. Tsai in respect of her 70% 3. R A E218 T #E B Knightcote 70% 55 MUEZE MR
interest in Knightcote. DEEMES-
4. These shares are attributable to Mr. Su in respect of his 15% 4, R A BR St A B Knightcote 15% % MUEZ E I
interest in Knightcote. DB TS -
5. These shares are attributable to Dr. Su in respect of her 15% 5. A R 18 Tk B Knightcote 15% 55 MUEZE MR

interest in Knightcote.

Save as the interests disclosed above, the Company has not
been notified of any other relevant interests or short positions
in the issued share capital of the Company as at

31 December 2006.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTORS’
INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Group had the following significant transactions with
connected persons:

(i) During the year, Shanghai Natural Beauty Sanlian
Cosmetics Company Limited (“NB Sanlian”), a wholly
owned subsidiary, purchased natural health food of
approximately HK$2,468,000 from Shanghai Natural
Beauty Bio-Med Company Limited & B AEA YR
R A 7] (“Bio-Med"), a company wholly owned by Dr. Tsai
pursuant to a natural health food purchase agreement
dated 28 July 2005.

(ii) During the year, NB Sanlian purchased lingerie of
approximately HK$159,000 from Shanghai Natural
Beauty Apparel-Manufacture Company Limited /858
REBIKABR AT (“Apparel-Manufacture”), a company
owned as to 51.72% by Dr. Tsai pursuant to a lingerie
purchase agreement dated 28 July 2005.

(iii) On 3 May 2006, Shanghai Natural Beauty Cosmetics
Company Limited (“NB Shanghai”), a wholly owned
subsidiary, entered into a sale and purchase agreement
with Chong Ming County Sanlian Investment
Development Company Limited, a substantial
shareholder of a subsidiary of the Company, to acquire
the remaining 10% equity interests in NB Sanlian not
already held by NB Shanghai, for a consideration of
RMBB800,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$774,800).

The above transactions are regarded as connected
transactions pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
Particulars of the transactions are disclosed in note 36 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The independent non-executive directors confirm that the
transactions have been entered into by the Group in the
ordinary course of its business, on terms no less favourable
than terms available from independent third parties and in
accordance with the terms of the agreement governing such
transactions that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of
the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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Directors’ Report (continued)
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND
DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE (Continued)

Save as disclosed above:

(i) no contracts of significance subsisted to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and
in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the year;
and

(ii) there were no transactions which need to be
disclosed as connected transactions in accordance
with the requirements of the Listing Rules.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set
up by the board of directors on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the executive directors of the Company
are recommended by the Remuneration Committee and
decided by the board of directors, as authorised by
shareholders at the annual general meeting, having regard to
the Company'’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive
to directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set
out in note 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company'’s bye-laws, or the laws of the Cayman Islands,
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT
The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout
the year ended 31 December 2006.
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Directors’ Report (continued)
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company's listed securities.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of significant events occurring after the balance sheet
date are set out in note 37 to the consolidated financial
statement.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting
to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of
the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Dr.Tsai Yen Yu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 April 2007
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Independent Auditor's Report
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Deloitte.
=3

TOTHE SHAREHOLDERS OF
NATURAL BEAUTY BIO-TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Natural
Beauty Bio-Technology Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on
pages 99 to 170, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet
as at 31 December 2006, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FORTHE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’'s Report (continued
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and true and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at
31 December 2006 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
18 April 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 HE—ZTENF+_A=+—HIFE

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Share of loss of an associate

Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity

Profit before taxation
Income tax expense

Profit for the year
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company
Minority interests

Dividends

Earnings per share
Basic

Diluted

Notes

et

e 6
SHERA

EH

Hitb et 8
T

HAbE &
FEIE— A R R EE

b — KA REHEREEE

BT AT 9
Frisfim > 12

REEHH
JEfG -

ARRBREF
DER R R

A& F 13

ST 14
B-WIN

e

2006 2005
—EERE —ZETRHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHAT
363,746 357,916
(68,725) (73,309)
295,021 284,607
47,323 43,135
(101,383) (127,655)
(59,450) (61,961)
(6,881) (18,221)
(172) (60)
(5) —
174,453 119,845
(51,641) (38,834)
122,812 81,011
123,198 81,092
(386) 81)
122,812 81,011
80,000 61,000
6.2 1l 4.1 Bl
TEHA T A

—ERRXREFE BAXEVRERRL
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

%'7‘—"_‘1/\/%7%1

At 31 December 2006 N —ZZF+_-_A=+—H

Notes
HfaE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investment properties WEME 15
Property, plant and equipment TEIE - WS RERE 16
Prepaid lease payments B Rt HEER 17
Intangible assets mPEE 18
Goodwill EES 19
Interest in an associate R—FREE AR 2R 20
Interest in a jointly controlled entity R—REAREH BB 2 #m 27
Available-forsale investments AHEERE 22
Deferred taxation assets BEIEIEEE 32
Current assets REEE
Inventories YERSS 23
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E M AR 24
Prepaid lease payments B Rt HEER 17
Held-for-trading investments BIEEEKREAE 25
Bank balances and cash RITEFERE 26
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables B 5 REMERNRRK 27
Deferred income R 28
Taxation payable FERIHIE
Net current assets REBEEFRE
Total assets less current liabilities BAEERABAE
Non-current liability FERBEE
Retirement benefit obligations RNENEE 29

\

2006 2005
—EERE —ZTETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TET
162,228 159,653
173,479 178,725
9,119 9,039

- 927
23,207 13,898
373 545

353 -
6,786 6,786
9,437 4,716
384,982 374,289
63,573 56,477
164,905 141,229
244 236
27,713 26,491
356,243 338,748
612,678 563,181
70,198 82,041
9,336 8,489
27,638 15,753
107,172 106,283
505,506 456,898
890,488 831,187
11,317 10,890
879,171 820,297
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued
meEdEAEER®

At 31 December 2006 M—ZZEF+-_A=+—8H

Capital and reserves BRAR#E
Share capital [N
Reserves (G

Equity attributable to AN TR REGER
equity holders of the Company

Minority interests LY RER

Total equity B

The consolidated financial statements on pages 99 to 170 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
18 April 2007 and are signed on its behalf by:

Dr.TsaiYenYu
HHEEEL
Director

2

Notes 2006 2005
iF3 S A
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
30 200,000 200,000
678,739 613,511
878,739 813,511
432 6,786
879,171 820,297

FOENT0EMEEMBHREANR _—_FTLFMA T
NEHEFSHETRETZ YHATEERER

58

Mr. Lee Ming Ta
FRESLE
Director

£
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2006 HE-—TZF+_-_A=+—HILFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

FRARRER
Share Capital Share  Statutory  Exchange  Retained Minority
capital surplus  premium reserve reserve profits Total interests Total

A KRR BROEE  RERE  EXRE  REEA & YURRER &5t
HK$'000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$'000
TEr TR TR TEr  TETL TR TEr  TET  TER

At 1 January 2005 R-ETR4-A-A 200,000 42,554 336,758 78,760 5,644 131,253 794,969 9,662 804,631
Exchange differences 59\\%@%@7

arising from translation of MEEE

0verseas operation - - - - (1,550 - (1,550 219 (1331)

Net expense recognised ERNERRRL

directly in equity R - - - - (1,550) - (1,550 219 (1,331)
Profit for the year AEREH - - - - - 81,00 81,092 B1) 8100
Total income and expense  SAEREAL

recognised for the year LONESE - - - - (1550) 81,092 79542 138 79,680
Transfer to statutory reserve.  BEETEE - - - 16,215 - (16215 - - -
Acquisition of additional WE-FHELT

interest in a subsidiary BMER - - - - - - - (2709)  (2,709)
Dividends paid (note 13) BRI (gt 13) - - - - - 61,000) (61,000 - (61,000
Dividends paid to minarity icai e

shareholders IR - - - - - - - (305) 305
At 31 Decerber 2005 RZEERF+-A

=t+-A 200,000 42 554 336,758 94,975 4,09 135,130 813,11 6,786 820,297
Exchange diferences arising 1 ESEHER

from translation of BEE

0Verseas operation - - - - 22,030 - 22,030 100 22130
Net expense recognised ERNERRDL

directly in equity R - - - - 2,030 - 200 100 2,130
Profit for the year TERER - - - - - 18198 123198 (386) 122812
Total recognised income HAEREDZ

and expense for the year WARR 4% - - - - 200 123198 145228 (286) 144,942
Transfer to statutory reserve ~ AEATEE - - - 11,828 - Mg - - -
Acquisition of additional WE—FNBAT

interest in a subsidiary MER - - - - - - - (5,742 ) (5,742 )
Dividends paid (note 13) BRI (12£13) - - - - - (80,000) (80,000 - (80,000)
Dividends paid tominority ~ EZPLEHR

shareholders IR - - - - - - - (326) (326)

At 31 December 2006 RZBERETZR
=t-A 200,000 42554 336758 106,803 26,124 166500 878,739 432 819

\
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

SAREEDE @

SHARE PREMIUM

In accordance with the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands,
the share premium account is distributable to the shareholders of
the Company provided that immediately following the date on
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the Company
will be in a position to pay off its debts as they fall due in the
ordinary course of business.

STATUTORY RESERVE

According to the laws and regulations of the People’s Republic of
China (“PRC"), the PRC companies with foreign investment are
required to transfer a certain percentage of its profit after
taxation, as determined under PRC accounting regulations (the
net profit under PRC generally accepted accounting principles
("PRC GAAP")), to the general reserve fund, enterprise
expansion fund and staff and workers’ bonus and welfare fund.
Distribution of these reserves shall be made in accordance with
the Article of Association and approved by the board of directors
each year. Other PRC companies are required to transfer a
certain percentage of their net profit under PRC GAAP to the
statutory surplus reserve fund until the reserve balance reaches
50% of their paid-in capital, and to transfer a certain percentage
of its net profit under PRC GAAP to the statutory public welfare
fund.

According to the laws and regulations of Taiwan, Taiwan
companies shall set aside 10% of their statutory net income each
year for legal reserve, until the reserve balance has reached the
paid-in share capital amount.

These above-mentioned reserves and funds cannot be used for
purposes other than those for which they were created and are
not distributable as cash dividends.

\ 32k [

Bz i 18

RIEFSHESRAE RDEBRAIDIKTARF
B R AR R RIEN REE R KRR B HI - D8E(E
BEENABERBRTRHZER-

EERE

Rz E ARAME ([ E]) AP KRG SN
BB R BAEETEE RN (TTEIREERA
TR BRI 2 BE A T Ao E sz —
REHES CEERESULBIZE RENE
MBI BEREAREESERMARAZRE WL
ExgEFHE-HEPERRARTEARER
FRAEMENETAOLEBREEERHATES
EEBMBNTERAERED B YW AEE0 % - AT LA
THER: ZERTPEARSHRUBETAERNET
BOLBEEEREE

==

RIBGEEPI LR BB RRSFABRBELE
WAHEERN0% IEREE BErfE B2 RHED
BWBRA SRS

bl R E NS RRERIL B A AN E AL
e AN REIRAE 2
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

\\/T\ Eﬁi/ﬁ%%

For the year ended 31 December 2006 HE-—TZF+_-_A=+—HILFE

Operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Interest income
Depreciation of property, plant
and equipment
Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Release of prepaid lease payments
Write off of intangible assets
Increase in fair value of
held-fortrading investments
Gain on acquisition of additional
interest in a subsidiary
Increase in fair value of
investment properties
Impairment loss on goodwill
Amortisation of intangible assets
Allowance for obsolete inventories
Impairment loss on trade receivables
Share of loss of an associate
Share of loss of a
jointly controlled entity

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital

Increase in inventories

Increase in trade and other receivables

Decrease in held-fortrading investments

(Decrease) increase in trade and
other payables
Increase (decrease) in deferred income

Increase in retirement benefit obligations zx

Cash generated from operations
Overseas Tax paid

Net cash from operating activities

R A
AR THIRA:
B W
TBE MBS EREBTE

HETBIE BRI KR
2 BB

Bl 8RB ER

BB EM

BEBEBREATEEM

Wi — KB E

RRSME RS 2 Wan
BEWERTFEIZM
AERERE
BB E#H

RivTr &R

B SR RFURERE
EIE— R R REER
FEME— KA REHEREEE

BB ESBERIZ
KEBERE

FE®EN

B 5 K EAth FE UL BR SR 0

BEEBERERD

B 5 R EAbFEBRER
CRiA) 1 hn

IRIEUR I N CRk )
RKEFIE LN

REFXBELEZRS
EfEINIR

REFHREREFHE

2006 2005
ZEERE —ZTETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TET
174,453 119,845
(4,321) (3,297)
20,815 24,666
601 3,881
239 236
- 325
(2,476) (2,563)
= (2,709)
(320) (4,477)
- 3,192
939 915
1,317 8,463
1,531 3,311
172 60
5 -
192,955 151,848
(8.413) (9,214)
(25,207) (14,806)
1,628 70,450
(11,843) 21,881
847 (683)
427 725
150,394 220,201
(44,242) (39,248)
106,152 180,953
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (continued)

,‘,\ Eﬁ i/}\bii‘%

Investing activities

Acquisition of additional interests in
subsidiaries

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Investment in a jointly controlled entity

Interest received

Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing
activities

Financing activities

Dividends paid

Dividends paid to minority shareholders
of subsidiaries

Net cash used in financing
activities

Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year

Effect of foreign exchange
rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of the year, represented
by bank balances and cash

REES
WEEHE A

RIS MEZE
BETDE RS NRME
R—RKHEREHERZIRE
EAK?U
HENBIEE  BR5 MRk
FR1S50R
REXBFMARESFHE
BEES
EIRAR A
EIKKTE AR
DERR A
RMEEHAMARE R
RERREEEY
1 hnFEE

FAZRERREEEY

ExgnooE

FRZAERAEEEY
ERTEFRES)

2006 2005
—B¥AE | —TThH
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
(14,520) -
(11,265) (24,897)
(358)
4,321 3,297
65 2,088
(21,757) (19,612)
(80,000) (61,000)
(326) (305)
(80,326) (61,305)
4,069 100,136
338,748 235,920
13,426 2,692
356,243 338,748
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GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in Cayman Islands on 29
June 2001 as an exempted company with limited liability.
Its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its ultimate holding
company and immediate holding company are Knightcote
Enterprises Limited and Efficient Market Investments
Limited respectively, and both were incorporated in
British Virgin Islands. The addresses of the registered
office and principal place of business of the Company are
disclosed in the introduction to the annual report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The Group is principally engaged in (a) manufacturing and
selling of skin care, beauty and aromatherapeutic
products and (b) provision of skin treatments, beauty and
spa services and skin care consulting and beauty training.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in
note 39 to the consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is also the functional currency
of the Company.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, a number of new standard, amendments and
interpretations (“new HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
"HKICPA") which are either effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 December 2005 or

1 January 2006. The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no
material effect on how the results and financial positions
for the current or prior accounting periods have been
prepared and presented. Accordingly, no prior period
adjustment has been required.

1.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e B ISR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 HE-—TZF+_-_A=+—HILFE
1.

—RE R
ARBRZZEZE—FNA-ThBEAES
RS RERR AR AT ERHR
EBMARSATARARE ([B2FT]) Ee
ARAB 2 IR AR REEER AR S
Bl AKnightcote Enterprises Limited &
Efficient Market Investments Limited * /M
FATREBHR RS MR AR
Al M EE R E B S BE 2 IR
FWREE PR

RABRREER AR AEE T EZ(EE()
ENHERE XARBREMNROIREK
PUE#ER R RspalRF AR HUE &R E
A KRR IR EM B AR 2 T BEB
BN ERA BT HRAMIFESY

REMBHMERINETZES) BEARARE ZINEE
EEEHER

FE R RASRT BB M 3 3R 2 A
([ERMBRELER])

RAFE ANEBE A EAESSHAIAE
EHR_ZEZERF+_A—HBx-_TEAX
F-—R—BmzEFABZETHEERZ
LIRFERMERT R ([ BB RS
AR |) BN B B REEAE B AR
MEFASTHE BT ST HEZEE
WREREAFE-F It BAEL AR
go
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

VPN

AR e B Rk M RE o

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new
standards, amendments or interpretations that have been
issued but are not yet effective. The directors of the
Company anticipate that the application of these
standards, amendments or interpretations, except
HKFRS 8, will have no material impact on how the results
and the financial position of the Group are prepared and
presented. The directors are not yet in a position to
determine whether HKFRS 8 would have a significant
impact on how its results of operations and financial
position are prepared and presented.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
EBEHERE15 (BTA)

HKFRS 7
BBMBRE EAETH
HKFRS 8

BB B EAIF8H
HK(IFRIC) - Int 7

B (ERUBRES2RBEE]) RBETHR

HK(IFRIC) - Int 8
R (ERMBEREREZRE) REFSHR
HK(IFRIC) - Int 9

R (ERMBEREREZRE) REFR
HK(IFRIC) - Int 10

BB (BRMBEHREREZEE) 2B 105
HK(IFRIC) - Int 11

A (ERMBEREREZRE) 2EE 1R
HK(IFRIC) - Int 12

A (ERMBEHRE2REZRE) 2EE12%

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November 2006

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008

2. ERHIREITEEVMBREER
([ERMBREER]) (B

REEWERFEAATERMERRE
MEFER BRI R B AR R EETAH
Rz SREAMER R BHARERER
MBIRNARR R 25T AT BREATE
HEEBMBREERIESHKARIN -EEH
REEEBBM B RELRESHETLHA
SESEXERMBARNRERRZ27
FEREAT Ee

Capital disclosures'

AARE

Financial instruments: Disclosures'

SRITA FKE

Operating Segments?

HEHER

Applying the restatement approach under HKAS29
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies?®

RIEEAETHERFE 205 B B EW RS E 2 0%
WEEREYE

Scope of HKFRS 24

BRI EERE 2R HE

Reassessment of embedded derivatives®

EHAEITELAS

Interim financial reporting and impairment®

Fp R B T i RORL(ES

HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share Transactions’

BB IRE LR — N EE REFRNZ S

Service Concession Arrangements®

PRIS A A ke

T RZETEF A RARZRRR 2 FEHR
43
TETNF A HAEZ &Rz FEHE

S

R-BTRNF= A — Az &R FEHHE

2|

4

TERFRA Az &Rz FEHE

s

R ZBTNFNA— Az &R 2 FE B

&

© ROBEAF+—A— BRI AR S
A

T RS BB LA A B A R
P

° ROBENE—A— B2 A
"
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e SRR @

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.
The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
investment properties and financial instruments which
are measured at fair values, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to
obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with those used by other members of
the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group's
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the
original business combination and the minority's share of
changes in equity since the date of the consolidation.
Losses applicable to the minority in excess of the
minority’'s interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated
against the interests of the Group except to the extent
that the minority has a binding obligation and is able to
make an additional investment to cover the losses.

TESTEHE
BREMER M TARAFEFEZINS
AR M IMR TR IRE L AN E R B 7
BRI BEREE-

RAVBHRACRALETIMAGRMZ
BRUHREER BB LI AR TR
REEBEEBERIMABRABES LT
RAIREERAUEPIFTAREE R BT

REREE
RAMBRR BB AR R REARBIES
ZERE (EMBAR) 2B HmE - WARE
BRAEER VR EERR HMAaZ
EREGES AIERIE -

FRMBBRHEZHBARZFE BE
KB R e B EER N E A ML (RE
RBERME) 7 ALRE Wam K-

WHEE SenfBARMBEHRRELT
B HERREAEEE MK E AR
FTAREER— B

FBESEEANRRBRZ S ik AKX
RERE R B -

RAARMBARZFEET DBIRE
SEREEZEEDFE D BERER
BRZEEaRREFAHENSELE
BHBEHARIBEREEERES S
e DB R B G B IR ) D BRI 8
RAELREE Z8 BT ARNEE
HELBBRRBANRNEEREENER
BSMRE AR BB RIBR SN
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e SRR @

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of
exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed,
and equity instruments issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly
attributable to the business combination. The acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that
meet the conditions for recognition under HKFRS 3
Business Combinations are recognised at their fair values
at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
cost of the business combination over the Group's
interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after
reassessment, the Group's interest in the net fair value of
the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities exceeds the cost of the business combination,
the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority's proportion of the net
fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised.

Additional interests in subsidiaries are measured at the
carrying amounts of identified assets and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any excess of the consideration over the
cost of net assets acquired are accounted for as goodwvill.

Goodwill
Gooawill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for
which the agreement date is before 1 January 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the relevant subsidiary at the date of
acquisition.

FESHBEX (B)

3 S0

U B P B 2 B DA E A BR - BB B AN P
BTEE FEESEAEREARAEER
RIWE B ST HIREPA B TTIRA T AR
BAMATERE NEHEHEMERE
ERAFTE-HEBH R 2T EBRIEE
BEMIARBEFABEBMSERES
SREL A Gt BRI NI BB QT
ERER-

WEEL 2 HEERREEREB VIFRK
AR BIEB A G H A RENE i
RAEBRNEE BERIARBRERTHE
REst 2 ZER MR EFH AR AEERK
BYHRAERNEE BEMIARBERF
SFEEREHERAHRA ZREANENE

DEBERNBBE R 2 s YR D8RR
REEHREE BEMIARABLTHE
ZE Rt &

RITEB R R 2 FBIMERIRMTE AR E &5
BENAGBRANETE REBLBAE
EFERAERATE-

[k
R_FERF—H—HAETTHRIEATEL
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WHEHBARMELARE (RERHA-E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e SRR @

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Gooawill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2005
(Continued)

Previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions of
subsidiaries after 1 January 2001 is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the
cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be
impaired (see the accounting policy below).

Gooawill arising on acquisitions on or after

1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for
which the agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is
carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary is presented separately in the consolidated
balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has
been allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwvill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the
end of that financial year. When the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro-
rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in
the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in the consolidated income statement. An
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

FESHBEX (B)

BE (&)
R_FERF—H—HAETTHRIEATEL
EE (B

REFMERRERAZ —EE—F—-A—H
BRETUBRELHEMNS SEFRER
DEBETHEERReEEEM MR
RERROARE (R THI&F B -

R-BERF—F—Hal 2 EETTHRERT
ELEE
WHEHBARMELRE (RERHA-E
TRAF-A—BgZR) ERERABH
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BHEE BELMIARBERFERRZZE
7oA AR B AR REDREE BT
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ERFTEAZWBHBARMELRE R
BERERBUZT
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ZREEEBNEEBFREARRBTZ
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EREZMBEENS EokmEzRE
EEBUERN 2 BEREAERIIARE:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e SRR @

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Gooawill arising on acquisitions on or after

1 January 2005 (Continued)

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable
amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Interest in associate

An associate in an entity over which the investor has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in a joint venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of the associate is
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group's share of net assets of
the associate, less any identified impairment loss. \When
the Group's share of losses of an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group's net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An
additional share of losses is provided for and a liability is
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of that associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in the relevant associate.

Joint ventures

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the
establishment of a separate entity in which venturers
have joint control over the economic activity of the entity
are referred to as jointly controlled entities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Continued)

Joint ventures (Continued)

Jointly controlled entities (Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled
entities are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investments in jointly
controlled entities are carried in the consolidated balance
sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in
the Group's net assets of the jointly controlled entities,
less any identified impairment loss. When the Group's
share of losses of a jointly controlled entity equals or
exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled entity (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group's net investment in the jointly controlled
entity), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided
for and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

When a group entity transacts with a jointly controlled
entity of the Group, unrealised profits or losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the
jointly controlled entity, except to the extent that
unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred, in which case, the full amount of
losses is recognised.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods and services provided in
the normal course of business, net of discounts and sales
related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered
and title has passed.

Service income is recognised when services are
provided. Payments that are related to service not yet
rendered are deferred and shown as deferred income in
consolidated balance sheet.

Entrustment fees arising from entrusting the Group's
businesses to third party operators are recognised in the
consolidated income statement in equal instalments over
the entrustment periods.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset's net carrying amount.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, over their estimated useful lives and after
taking into account the estimated residual value, using
the straight-line method.

Construction in progress represents property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production or
for its own use purposes. Construction in progress is
carried at cost less any recognised impairment loss.
Construction in progress is classified to the appropriate
category of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of
these assets, on the same basis as other property
assets, commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of
the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is
included in the consolidated income statement in the
year in which the item is derecognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e SRR @

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Continued)

Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured using the fair value model. Gains
or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment property are included in profit or loss for the
period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated
income statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Operating lease

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis
over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable as an
incentive to enter into an operating lease are recognised
as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a
straight-line basis.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet
date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that
are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value
are included in profit or loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate
of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and
their income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case,
the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions
are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are
recognised as a separate component of equity (the
exchange reserve). Such exchange differences are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the
foreign operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the
exchange reserve.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Continued)

Government grants

Government grants are recognised as income over the
periods necessary to match them with the related costs.
Grants related to expense items are recognised in the
same period as those expenses are charged in the
consolidated income statement and are reported
separately as other income.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Funds as required
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance and to the People’s Republic of
China (the "PRC") municipal government retirement
scheme, are charged as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing
benefits is determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at
each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses which
exceed 10 per cent of the greater of the present value of
the Group's pension obligations and the fair value of plan
assets are amortised over the expected average
remaining working lives of the participating employees.
Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent
that the benefits are already vested, and otherwise is
amortised on a straight-line basis over the average period
until the amended benefits become vested.

The amount recognised in the consolidated balance sheet
represents the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as adjusted for unrecognised actuarial gains
and losses and unrecognised past service cost, and as
reduced by the fair value of plan assets. Any asset
resulting from this calculation is limited to unrecognised
actuarial losses and past service cost, plus the present
value of available refunds and reductions in future
contributions to the plan.

\

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e SRR @

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in
the consolidated income statement because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax
is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding
tax base used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or
credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

&EE ()

ﬁIE
1SEIE BN ERFE ST AR A IR AR TH 4B A o

BN I B IR F A ERTOE MIFTE e R
JERR L) M T B 40 EL A 6 O JE AR T B ]
HBRRARRAXIAR T EEHRRT K
AR ZIER s A Y R FIAER
TR -AEBENHHBEREZNEERCR
HRER LERBHEE-

BEERERGEVBRRABERBER
T8 B 5T B ERTOR N AT AR e 2 2 [
ZRER NEERBERABRIIRELT
BIRRE— R H R E i E R
IRFE R TR & EE I FE AR T 1) AT BE PR 1R HORL
FIHIRCER B R HE R o W P B S VLR TR
TRHERERPUEM RGN R 5 (K
AU cEWBEERABELERE
BMAEEERBBNTHR.

BEEMBEEE AT RN EBEGEER
B M BE R SIERDG N A L IRIE 2 B
AP BERR L

=
7]
|:|

EERBREREANSEAEXEEE
EHEz REGE A RER BRI
A HEMRRE T TR B B R N s F 1R AT
AZBBER BEERE TR ST R
#o

FERFER BAXEVRBARL

117



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e SRR @

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Continued)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite
useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured at the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recognised in the consolidated income
statement when the asset is derecognised.

Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Impairment

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and
intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment annually by comparing their carrying amounts
with their recoverable amounts, irrespective of whether
there is any indication that they may be impaired. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e SRR @

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the weighted
average cost method.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of the
three categories, including financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables and available-
forsale financial assets. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace. The accounting policies
adopted in respect of each category of financial assets
are set out below.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
comprises financial assets held for trading.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised directly in profit or loss in the year in which
they arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e SRR @

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables,
including trade and other receivables and bank balances,
are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses. An
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there
is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is
measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the original effective interest
rate. Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset’s recoverable
amount can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, subject to a
restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the
date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables
or held-to-maturity investment.

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured are measured at cost
less any identified impairment losses at each balance
sheet date subsequent to initial recognition. An
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there
is objective evidence that the asset is impaired. The
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the asset and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Such impairment losses will not
reverse in subsequent periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e SRR @

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance of
the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the group after
deducting all of its liabilities.

The Group's financial liabilities are trade and other
payables which fall within the category other financial
liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in respect of
financial liabilities and equity instruments are set out
below.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other
payables are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly
in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or
loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Continued)

Impairment losses (other than goodwill)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION 4.
UNCERTAINTY
The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance
sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed
below.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in
use calculation requires the Group to estimate the future
cash flows expected to arise from the cash-generating
unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value. Where the actual future cash flows are
less than expected, a material impairment loss may arise.
As at 31 December 2006, the carrying amount of
goodwill is approximately HK$23.2 million. Details of the
recoverable amount calculation are set out in note 19.
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The Group's major financial instruments include
equity investments, trade receivables, bank
balances and trade payables. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective
notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management
manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented
on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk
Equity price risk
The Group's held-for-trading investments are

measured at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Therefore, the Group is exposed to equity
security price risk. The management manages
this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of
investments with different risk profiles.

Fair value interest rate risk

The Group's fair value interest rate risk relates
primarily to short-term bank deposits. The
Directors consider the Group's exposure of the
short term bank deposits to interest rate risk is
not significant as interest bearing bank balances
are within short maturity periods.

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. E@MTA
5a.  Financial risk management objectives and 5a. HMEEREEEERBER
policies

AEETIEZEMITABERAEAR
& EHRUERR RITERNE S
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 5.
5a. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)
Credit risk

As at 31 December 2006, the Group's maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
balance sheet. In order to minimise the credit
risk, the management of the Group has delegated
a team responsible for determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is
taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the
Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt at each balance sheet date
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the directors of the Company consider that the
Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit
ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.

At 31 December 20086, the five largest receivable
balances accounted for approximately 37% of the
trade receivables and the largest trade
receivables attributable to the Group's trade
receivables were approximately 15% of the
Group's total trade receivables.

The Group's concentration of credit risk by
geographical locations are mainly PRC other than
Hong Kong and Taiwan, which accounted for 61%
and 37% of the trade receivables as at

31 December 2006.

\
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

5a.

5b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Ligquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the
management to finance the Group's operations
and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows. The Group relies on its operating cash
flows as a significant source of liquidity.

Fair value
The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

e the fair value of financial assets with standard
terms and conditions and traded on active
liquid markets are determined with reference to
quoted market bid prices;

e the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities are determined in accordance
with generally accepted pricing models based
on discounted cash flow analysis using prices
from observable current market transactions.

6. TURNOVER
Turnover represents (i) the net amounts received and
receivables for goods sold by the Group to outside
customers and is stated net of sales returns and
allowances, (ii) service income from provision of skin
treatments, beauty and SPA services and (iii) entrustment
fee income for the year, and is analysed as follows:

Sales of goods Emiig
Service income BRFSUZA
Entrustment fee income Ear AN E

5.

$RTHE (&)
5a. BIBEMEEREREE (&)

BB 2 AR
EERBESREE AREE
EREREREBRARTHMZIAER
BRESEYKF UBAEELE
RHESMRERSRERNBF
E-ARBRBELERERER
HEZRBES KR

5b. AFE
ERMEERERABRFERAT
HEEE:

. ARG R AR B RR
BRBmSEECSRERE
RFE DRREAREH
WEEE:

¢ HeRAERSMAGA
T RBEEFERTH
B2 EE BHRR SR
B BB B
HER-

—E S
BEBBIAFERASEETINAIEPZE
An O MR FRUOF B8 FRR SHEE SR B AT F01&
BB (i FR LSRR - 2B SR SPARRTS 2 Bk
WA R i B FEL & e T

2006 2005
—¥EAE | -TTHH
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
334,560 322,847
24,482 29,814
4,704 5,255
363,746 357916

ZERREFR HAXEVRBRFERAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. 3% & g o &6

Geographical segments g 5B
The Group's operations are located in the PRC, Taiwan, AEEZEBUNPEAE & FEK
Hong Kong and Malaysia. SRR

REEZ WA HDBRENER - DAE
ERBEZMIEDE REFAE T

An analysis of the Group's revenue and contribution to
segment results and segment assets and liabilities by

\

geographic segments based on customers location, B/ BRI HRM) DT
irrespective of the origin of the goods/services, is
presented below:
PRC Taiwan Others Total
B KR =) | Hitih @ st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
For the year ended BE-ZERE
31 December 2006 tT=RA=+-H
LFE
Turnover BEE 240,011 114,820 8,915 363,746
Segment results DEPELE 129,269 51,425 (3,774) 176,920
Unallocated expenses AER S (9,087)
Unallocated income AER W 6,797
Share of loss of an associate ~ JE(E—RE{E A R]
B8 (172)
Share of loss of a jointly (R — R RIER
controlled entity %a%ﬂa (5)
Profit before taxation Cznpagl 174,453
Income tax expense FTs i S (51,641)
Profit for the year FREF 122,812
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ¥R R o I (E)

(Continued)

Geographical segments (Continued) ihig 526 ()
Consolidated balance sheet FEEEAER
PRC Taiwan Others Total
HEIKRE al Hiih & @5t
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FEIT FET FET FEIT
Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE 309,616 273,694 5,824 589,134
Interest in an associate R—KEE N T2
gy 373 - - 373
Interest in a jointly A — R R
controlled entity Bl ER - 353 - 353
Unallocated assets REREE 407,800
Consolidated total assets RAEBAE 997,660
Liabilities BfE
Segment liabilities NEBE 39,879 41,605 5,305 86,789
Unallocated liabilities RERBE 31,700
Consolidated total liabilities REBAaR 118,489
Other information Hin&x
Capital expenditure BEARMY 8,794 2,142 329 11,265
Depreciation of property, THE  BE&
plant and equipment REITE 13,461 6,581 773 20,815
Release of prepaid lease BEgALHE
payments g3 239 - - 239
Loss on disposal of property, HETHE - Fs
plant and equipment KBRS 139 - 462 601
Amortisation of intangible B EEEH
assets 939 - - 939
Allowance for obsolete REFERE
inventories 1,027 - 290 1,317
Impairment loss on trade B S LR
receivables HEEE 1,462 69 - 1,531
ZEEREFHR BARAZLEVRRERAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ¥BERitEoE8 (48)
(Continued)
Geographical segments (Continued) ihig 526 (4)
PRC Taiwan Others Total
SN ag Hitiz faat
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FErT FErT
For the year ended HE_TTHEF
31 December 2005 +-A=+—H
HEFE
Turnover EEE 213,915 137,358 6,643 357,916
Segment results DEEE 85,485 49,824 (14,768) 120,541
Unallocated expenses AER S (6,496)
Unallocated income REEM 5,860
Share of loss of an associate e YNS|
JEa (60)
Profit before taxation Gyl 119,845
Income tax expense FT{S B (38,834)
Profit for the year FREF 81,011
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VPN

AR e B Rk M RE o

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7.

(Continued)

Geographical segments (Continued)

Consolidated balance sheet

Assets
Segment assets
Interest in an associate
Unallocated assets

Consolidated total assets

Liabilities
Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Other information
Capital expenditure
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Impairment loss of goodwill

Write off of intangible assets

Release of prepaid lease
payments

Loss on disposal of property,

plant and equipment

Amortisation of intangible
assets

Allowance for obsolete
inventories

Impairment loss on trade
receivables

BE
NEEE

R R AT 2

AERLEE

HAREE

&fE
NEaE

RERRE

RABRE

o SR

HinE#
BARX
THE  BEk

REGEEETE
AEREER
BV EEMH
BEE Rt

g%
HETHE - Bih

BREER
BV AE#H

REGTERRE

B 5 R
BUEREE

PRC
PEARE
HK$'000

FET

273,470
545

48,786

19,697
16,921
3,192
325
236
1,678
9156

4,436

793

EB R ()

i 2 (&)

FEEEAER
Taiwan Others
ag Hitbim
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
273,189 7167
45,522 3,11
2,930 2,270
6,831 914
- 2,203
2,969 1,058
43 2,475

Total
fmEt
HK$'000
FHET

553,826
545

383,099

937,470

97419
19,754

17173

24,897
24,666
3,192
325
236
3,881
915

8,463

3,31

FERNFFER BAXREVRBRFRAT

129



\

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7.

(Continued)

Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into 2 operating divisions — (i) sale of cosmetic
products and provision of beauty services and (ii) leasing
of investment properties. In the opinion of the directors,
the leasing of investment properties are not considered
as the principal activity of the Group, and accordingly, the
income from this segment is not included as turnover.

An analysis of the Group's turnover by business
segments is presented below:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

KBRS ()

E S

FLEIE B MM S ARERD SMEZEEA
P9 — () S i S R SR B R A% A R i)
HHEREYE-EFR R HHEKREMEL
TEBARBETEERY Fit b 8z
AT ANEEKER-

A2 XD BT

Turnover Other income
R H 1l bk 2
2006 2005 2006 2005
—ETRE —TTREF —EEXE —TTREF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FBT FEx Fhr
Cosmetic products and ERERRER
beauty services AR5 363,746 357,916 - -
Investment properties REME - - 6,492 10,303
Others Hith - - 40,831 32,832
363,746 357916 47,323 43,135

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets and capital expenditure analysed by the
business segments in which the assets are located:

MEBEMEMET 2D BEEREARX
ZEBDE T

Carrying amount
of segment assets

Capital expenditure

A EEEREE BEXEX
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE “TTRHEF —EEXE “TTRHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FAT FET FHT FEr

Cosmetic products and EREMMER

beauty services AR5 426,906 394,173 11,265 24,897
Investment properties REME 162,228 159,653 - -
589,134 553,826 11,265 24,897
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8.  OTHER INCOME 8. Hittlhz
2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEr
Rental income from investment REEREME A
properties Wz 6,172 5,826
Rental income from other properties R EE Mz He ks 2,713 1,853
Interest income on bank deposits IRITHETF B 4,321 3,297
Financial refunds (note) BARIRER (Bfat) 26,506 19,621
Increase in fair value of investment REMENTE
properties 0 320 4,477
Increase in fair value of held-fortrading ~ #HEEERE XA TFE
investments 0 2,476 2,563
Gain on acquisition of additional U — R B A B RS
interest in a subsidiary Rz 2 Was - 2,709
Others E Az 4,815 2,789
47,323 43135
Note:  Pursuant to the local practice of the finance bureau of Bfat:  AREREAREE THIE QRS E T

B 2 ABERFIE 1B o BIRREM
BRBBNEAREM B FIEEER 12K
i MCEAM B SRR B ) LB B R 7
RTINS R B - % F R BRI
BERZEVHEIIEL 2 BRF# 2R
M BEEREHRBER R BREFEH

the provinces in which certain of the PRC subsidiaries
operate, the PRC subsidiaries will receive financial
refunds in the form of government grants by way of
negotiation with the relevant finance bureau with
reference to the percentage of income and other taxes
paid. These financial refunds are treated as tax
exempted by such finance bureaus. However, the Bl TN EZEMMB AR ARG
refunds and the tax exemption treatment thereof are HIEE RS ZEMIGR T R TIEE R
subject to review annually. It is therefore uncertain if o

these subsidiaries will continue to be eligible for such

financial refunds and the tax exemption treatment

thereof in the future.
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9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 9.

BRI ADEMEHR (FTA)
THIEBIBIEIER:

Profit before taxation has been arrived
at after charging (crediting):

Staff costs: BIRAA :
— directors’ emoluments (note 10) —EEMe (K 10)
— other staff costs —EME TR
Retirement benefits scheme RREFFTEMEER -
contributions, excluding directors: TEEBEEEZ
— contributions to defined — ERBMHETE
contribution plan 3R

— expenses recognised in respect —EREFEEZ

BRE AT A A

Depreciation of property, plant

Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Impairment loss on trade receivables
Exchange loss (gain)

\

of defined benefit plan BRERMAX
(note 29) (Kiat 29)
Total staff costs B TR A4

THE - BEk

and equipment R E
Amortisation of intangible assets, EIEEEN
included in administrative BRERITHAX
expenses
Total depreciation and amortisation mEREIERE
Release of prepaid lease payments BEAA T AEER
Impairment loss on goodwill EERESE
Auditors’ remuneration ZEE N &

HETHE - Bs R
RS

Write off of intangible assets A E M

Research and development costs [AREID RN

Allowance for obsolete inventories PREFERE

Cost of inventories recognised EHRAMLZ
as expense FERA

B SR IRFURERE

FEREE (Mar)

2006 2005
—gexE | —TTAF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHT FHT
2,744 1,089
52,347 56,693
5,161 5,047
933 944
61,185 63,773
20,815 24,666
939 915
21,754 25,581
239 236
- 3,192
2,862 2,622
601 3,881
- 325
1,996 1,306
1,317 8,463
68,725 73,309
1,531 3,311
1,427 (249)
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10. DIRECTORS’' EMOLUMENTS 10. EEME
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 7 BENSES TR (CEERF R ES
(2005: 7) directors were as follows: 2T
M. Su Mrs. Chen

Dr.Tsai  Mr. Lee Chien Dr.Su  Mr.Yeh Shieh Mr. Chen Total
YenYu MingTa Cheng ShHsyu Liang Fei Shu Chen Ching 2006
BRI T HEm 353 ERE REWY #E @t
At P b3 At b3 zt £ ZBEXE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEr TAT FEr FEr TAx FEr TAx FEr

Fees ik 1,000 700 600 600 20 20 48 2,988
Other emoluments e
Salaries and HeREM
other benefits 1&fl 14 325 291 564 - - - 1,194
Contributions to RANER
retirement benefits TR
scheme - 6 5 1 - - - 12
Waiver of fees Hems (500) (350) (300) (300) - = - (1,450)
Total emoluments HeeE 514 681 596 865 20 20 48 2,744
Mr. Su Mrs. Chen
Dr. Tsai Mr. Lee Chien Dr. Su Mr.Yeh Shigh  Mr. Chen Total
YenYu MingTa Cheng  ShHsyu  LiangFei  ShuChen Ching 2005

BAT THE BB BER KRB RO A it
Bt piia yiid &t yiid It %t —TTRF
HK$000 ~ HK$000 ~ HKS000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000
TET  TET  TET  TET  TET  TErT  TET  TAR

Fees e 1,000 700 600 600 20 20 48 2,988
Other emoluments e
Salaries and FeRit
other benefits &7 14 326 291 356 - - - 987
Contributions to RARER
retirement benefits TR
scheme - 6 6 2 - - - 14
Waiver of fees Rewe (1,000) (700) (600) (600) - - - (2,900)
Total emoluments e 14 332 297 358 20 20 48 1,089
For the year ended 31 December 2006, each of the HE-ZTTE+_A=1+—HILEFE &
executive directors voluntarily agreed to waive their BITESERRAEREZWRE T4
entitlement to certain remuneration of approximately 1,500,000/ 70 (ZZ=Z A :2,900,000%
HK$1.5 million (2005: HK$2.9 million). JT) e
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1. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 11. EEME
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in REELERRFMALEE=2 (ZZF
the Group, three (2005: two) as directors of the Company AEMB) EE BEZHESFBEERNLEX
whose emoluments are included in the disclosures in PiEE 10w - H G (ST hF:=4)
note 10 above. The emoluments of the remaining two AT ZB&InT:
(2005: three) individuals were as follows:
2006 2005
—EERF —EThHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Salaries and other benefits FreRHEMET 1,262 1,395
Contributions to retirement RO FET B R
benefits scheme a4 28
1,306 1,423
The emoluments of each of the employees are less than SZRERENZMEAEEZMe LR
HK$1,000,000 for both years. 1,000,000/ 7T °
12. INCOMETAX EXPENSE 12. FEBIEX
2006 2005
—EERF —EThHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
The charge comprises: X HBE
Taxation in other jurisdictions REARLEERR 2 IR
Current year RER 53,983 35,263
Underprovision in prior years BEFERETR 2,144 3,635
56,127 38,898
Deferred taxation (note 32) RIERE (MfaE32)
Current year RER (4,486) (64)
51,641 38,834
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the Hi el iR ELARIBNIREE@ELA
rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions. R ZIBITHRERAE
Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in Taiwan, BIEAEEEENEEN AEFEETLE
certain of the Group's Taiwan subsidiaries are eligible to B ATISEREAS THEE R

certain tax concessions.
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%= B

TSR M T o

IR =P
12. INCOMETAX EXPENSE (Continued) 12. FiEBiRAx% (&)
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as ARARNE REWBAREMEFESE
the Company and its subsidiaries have no assessable JE ER A ) - A A kS 1S A
profit for both years. fie
The taxation charge for the year can be reconciled to the F R EARA W R RBR B AT F Bk
profit before taxation per the consolidated income J{UN
statement as follows:
2006 2005
—EERE —EThHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Profit before taxation BRA% A& A 174,453 119,845
Tax at domestic rates applicable to BIERT BN E
profits of taxable entities in BIZAN - HREH
the countries concerned BEHE 55,522 38,710
Tax effect of expenses not deductible ~ NEJFIFH X H 2 B2
for tax purpose 10,492 8,093
Tax effect of income not taxable for BERRBRAZ BEE
tax purpose (10,273) (6,518)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised ﬂiﬁEMﬁREEﬂEZMﬁ%?ﬁ; 3,324 5,039
Tax effect of tax concession provided BT —RaENBRRBH
to aTaiwan subsidiary TR G2 (9,631) (10,149)
Tax effect of share of loss of BE—RBERRBEL
an associate k3= 62 24
Tax effect of share of loss of a FEE—RERIEHIE S
jointly controlled entity Bz Mg 8 1 -
Underprovision in prior years BEFEERENR 2,144 3,635
Taxation charge for the year FRBIEZ T 51,641 38,834
Note:  As the Group operates in several different tax Hiat: BRARERZETRREEERL
jurisdictions, separate reconciliations using the domestic & ASERIBS el AR E R R
tax rate in each individual tax jurisdiction have been RN EHERBAHIL R
aggregated and presented.
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The final dividend of HK$0.030 (2005: HK$0.020) per
share and a special dividend of HK$0.0125 (2005: Nil) per
share, amounting to approximately HK$60,000,000 and
HK$25,000,000 respectively, have been proposed by the
directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders in
general meeting.

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE 14.
The calculation of the basic earnings per share
attributable to the equity holders of the Company is
based on the profit attributable to the equity holders of
the Company of HK$123,198,000 (2005: HK$81,092,000)
and on the number of 2,000,000,000
(2005: 2,000,000,000) ordinary shares of the Company in
issue during the year.

No diluted earnings per share has been presented as the
Company has no dilutive potential ordinary shares in
issue.

\

13. DIVIDENDS 13. EKH
2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEr
Dividend recognised as distribution  FRTERIER] 95k 2 & F)
during the year:
Interim dividend, paid — BR B HARR R —
HK$0.0140 per share /% 0.0140 87T
(2005: HK$0.0090) (ZZZTH4F : 0.0090B7T) 28,000 18,000
Special dividend, paid — BB B F —
HK$0.0060 per share /% 0.0060 77T
(2005: HK$0.0040) (ZZZHF : 0.004087T) 12,000 8,000
Final dividend, paid — BRE R EARRF) —
HK$0.020 per share /% 0.020 87T
(2005: HK$0.0175) (ZZZHF : 0.017587T) 40,000 35,000
80,000 61,000

FEERIRRERFEZAX0.0308 T (=ZF
TRF:0.020/%870) KAFRIRRFEAR0.01257%8
T (ZEERF ) - 554 $£4£960,000,000
77T 525,000,000 7T - EZEFFAR BRI ER K
it

BRER

ANABIRREGEREREF TIREARR
AR R B3 F1123,198,0008 T (Z T F
A4 :81,092,000%87T) RARBFANLDE
TEBEAYE B 2,000,000,0008% (ZZZH
£:2,000,000,0000%) 5t& -

HAARBLED BTRBECERETEL
B B E 2D SREER T
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15.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES REYE
HK$'000
FET
FAIR VALUE AF¥E
At 1 January 2005 R-EERF—HF—H 160,459
Exchange realignment bE H (5,283)
Increase in fair value recognised in the ~ RéRA U KRERZ ATFE
consolidated income statement #hn 4,477
At 31 December 2005 RZZBZERAF+_A=+—H 159,653
Exchange realignment bE A% 2,255
Increase in fair value recognised in the ~ R4RA WA RIERZ
consolidated income statement NIEEN 320
At 31 December 2006 R-ZBEXRF+ZA=+—H 162,228

The fair values of the Group's investment properties at

31 December 2006 have been arrived at on the basis of a
valuation carried out on that date by Messrs. Vigers
Landmart Taiwan Limited, independent qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group.
Messrs. Vigers Landmart Taiwan Limited are members of
the Institute of Valuers, and have appropriate
qualifications and recent experiences in the valuation of
similar properties in the relevant locations. The valuation,
which conforms to International Valuation Standards, was
arrived at by reference to market evidence of transaction
prices for similar properties.

All of the Group's property interests held under operating
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes
are measured using the fair value model and are
classified and accounted for as investment properties.

The carrying value of investment properties shown above
are situated on freehold land outside Hong Kong.

AEBZEEWMER_TERF+-A=
FT—RAZATFETREAREEN REE S
B A EREEMERMMessrs. Vigers
Landmart Taiwan Limitedi#1T 2 HEAE
#1854 -Messrs. Vigers Landmart Taiwan
Limited &4 ERTE € (Institute of Valuers)
25 BEFSEAR i MAEEA
R &5 BRAMERTE BB EE
#£8|(International Valuation Standards) * J3

REZBUNEZ XS ERDHEES -

AEBENKEHERERERDNEESHE
RHEZ MFERER AR FEEAGE
WD BRRIWEREME-

A ERREMERAEBENREEHINZ K
AR

ZERREFR HAXEVRBRFERAT
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16.

¥R T

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. TEHE -BERRE
Furniture,
Freehold Leasehold fixtures and  Construct-
land improve-  Plant and Motor equipment ion in
XA%E  Buildings ments machinery  vehicles KE£E  progress Total
1 i 2 HEYR RS RE Rk ERIR @t
HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT T T FAL T FAL T
cosT A
At 1 January 2005 RZZERE-F-H 23818 116,828 65,393 24,965 5248 48,949 - 285,201
Exchange realignment EREE - 883 334 504 61 (204) - 1578
Additions R - 12,878 5,259 2,506 959 3295 - 24,897
Disposals e - - (12,360) (1504) 518) (5,085) - (19,467
At 31 December 2005 RZZ2RE
TZA=t-8 23818 130,589 58,626 26,471 5,750 46,955 - 292,209
Exchange realignment ERAE 336 4135 1,598 992 (542) 1841 12 8,372
Additions R - 551 6,013 1,060 1,508 1,691 542 11,265
Disposals e - - (5,784) (471 (596) (625) - (7476)
At 31 December 2006 R-ZEAE
+-B=1-H 24,154 135,275 60,453 28,052 6,120 49,762 554 304,370
DEPRECIATION il
At 1 January 2005 W-25R%-R-H - 18,153 37,626 15,988 2914 27,075 - 101,756
Exchange realignment EiA% - 17 247 384 56 (144 ) - 560
Provided for the year EREE - 3,031 11,025 2,366 786 7458 - 24,666
Eliminated on disposals B HEE RIS - - (9.498) (657) (345) 2,998) - (13,498)
At 31 December 2005 RZZEn%F
+-A=1-H - 21,201 39,400 18,081 341 31,391 - 113,484
Exchange realignment EiA% - 632 1,134 752 44 840 - 3402
Provided for the year ENEE - 3,120 8,918 2,188 675 5,914 - 20815
Eliminated on disposals RERHEH - - (5,668 ) (350 ) 462 ) (330) - (6810)
At 31 December 2006 R-ZFAE
+ZA=1-A - 24,953 43,784 20,671 3,668 37,815 - 130,891
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2006 R-ZEAE
+-B=1-H 24,154 110,322 16,669 7,381 2,452 11,947 554 173,479
At 31 December 2005 RZZEn%F
TZA=t-8 23818 109,388 19,26 8,390 2,339 16,564 - 178,725
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16.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)
The carrying values of buildings shown above are situated
on:

Land held in the PRC under medium AR BRI AR B i
term land use rights BRI 2 i
Freehold land in Taiwan N ERE KA ERELTH

The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rate
per annum:

Freehold land Nil

Buildings 40 - 55 years

Leasehold improvements The shorter of the
unexpired period
of the lease and

estimated

useful life
Plant and machinery 5-10 years
Motor vehicles 3 -5 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 2 — 15 years

During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group
had acquired buildings in the PRC. While the Group had
paid substantially the purchase consideration, the
relevant government authorities had not granted formal
title to certain of the buildings to the Group. As at 31
December 2005, the carrying values of the building for
which the Group had not been granted formal title
amounted to approximately HK$13.0 million. The formal
title of these buildings had been granted to the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2006.

Certain plant and equipment with a total carrying values
of HK$3,363,000 (2005: HK$11,016,000) were entrusted
to the operators of the Group (note 24).

TEE BENEE(E)

PR FREEMRA R

2006 2005
= —ETRE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TBIT
93,622 92,321
16,700 17,067
110,322 109,388

AT EE B KRR A SRR E AR
AT R H7

KAFERE LTI i
BF 40-55%
MEMR FepE
FHREFT

AMERAFEZ

BRE

TR % M i 25 5-104F
A 354

RE -KERKE 2-164F
 E_ETRFET_A=1+—HILEFE K
FEERTRBAZEBEF -HAREED
SARELEERE  BREABTIHBPIIART
ATEFHEFRAEETAER RN _TF
AFE+_A=+—B AEERELHER
¥ EFMEREEL 413,000,000 7T
REEF I EREROREE_ST A F
+ZA=+—ALFEHIETFAER-

R4 %83,363,0008 T (ZEERH4F:
11,016,000/70) < & TS KR HEE LT
FAREBENB R RKLEE (FiFE24) -

ZERREFR HAXEVRBRFERAT
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17. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 17. ERAL#HBEER
2006 2005
—EEXF —ETHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
The Group's prepaid lease payments AEE 2z B ALMEER
comprise land use rights in the PRC BIERFBILAPEAFEAY
under medium-term land use rights a2z T E R 9,363 9,275
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BEARAEITAT:
Non-current asset JEMBEE 9,119 9,039
Current asset MBNEE 244 236
9,363 9,275
18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS s,
18. B|EE
Patents Web site
and development
trademarks costs Software
=y FukmER costs Total
KEE BA BHEA @5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAET FHET FHET
COST D%
At 1 January 2005 R-EERFE—F—H 1,649 4,530 696 6,875
Exchange realignment fE X AR 63 106 - 169
Written off HisH - - (696) (696)
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZRF+-A=+-H 1,712 4,636 - 6,348
Exchange realignment B R 24 166 - 190
At 31 December 2006 R-EEXF+-A=1+-H 1,736 4,802 - 6,538
AMORTISATION B
At 1 January 2005 RZZEERF—[—H 1,649 2,718 371 4,738
Exchange realignment B S R 63 76 - 139
Charge for the year AEEZH - 915 - 915
Written off il - - (371) (371)
At 31 December 2005 RZEZRF+-A=+—-H 1,712 3,709 - 5,421
Exchange realignment B AR 24 154 - 178
Charge for the year AEEZH - 939 - 939
At 31 December 2006 R-EEXF+-A=1+-H 1,736 4,802 - 6,538
CARRYING VALUES BREE
At 31 December 2006 RZEBEXE+-A=t—H - - - -
At 31 December 2005 RZEERF+_A=+—H - 927 - 927
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18.

19.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Patents and trademarks are internally generated and the
website was acquired from third parties.

The above intangible assets have definite useful lives.
Such intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line
basis over the following periods:

Patents and trademarks 5-10 years
Web site development costs 5 years
Software costs 5-10 years
GOODWILL

COST

At 1 January 2005
Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2005

Exchange realignment

Arising on acquisition of additional interest
in a subsidiary

At 31 December 2006

IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2005
Impairment loss recognised for the year

At 31 December 2005 and 2006

CARRYING VALUES
At 31 December 2006

At 31 December 2005

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill has
been allocated to individual cash generating unit, namely,
sale of cosmetic products (CGU). The carrying amounts
of goodwill as at 31 December 2006 is allocated to this
CGU.

18.

19.

‘BILEE (&
??ﬂ%&?é’ﬁ’fﬂ% NEINEPEL AR 8
E=TTA-

taEpEESBREERFR-ZEFET
BERABERER TS FHHEHE:

R R R 5-10%F
HEuk FEE A 54
BUFRCAR 5-10%F
RS
HK$'000
FET
B
N_ZEZTHE—A—H 16,801
b 5 % 289
RZZEERF+-A=+—H 17.090
P& H FR 531

WEER B A RIEIMEREE
8,778

R-EBEXF+=ZA=+—H 26,399

HE
R-TTRE—A—H -
REFERZBERE 3,192
RIZEZTRHER -TENF
+-F=+—H 3,192
IEEE

R-EEXF+=ZA=+—H 23,207
R_EZRF+-_A=1+—H 13,898

BRI BEE SREERREELE
i (MEFER) R_FEAFT-A=+
— A EEREENSRENRSELE
fire

—ERRXREFE BAXEVRERRL
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19.

20.

GOODWILL (Continued)

The recoverable amount of the CGU has been
determined based on a value in use calculation. That
calculation uses cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by management covering a five-year
period using a declining growth rate, and discount rate of
8%. This growth rate is based on the relevant industry
growth forecasts and does not exceed the average long-
term growth rate for the relevant industry. Another key
assumption for the value in use calculations relate to the
estimation of cash inflows/outflows which include
budgeted sales and gross margin, such estimation is
based on the unit's past performance and management's
expectations for the market development. Management
believes that any reasonably possible change in any of
these assumptions would not cause the aggregate
carrying amount of the CGU to exceed the aggregate
recoverable amount of the CGU.

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

Cost of unlisted investment in
associate

Share of post-acquisition profits,
net of dividends received

PRA

Rl

19.

20.

REE AR EENIREZ

FEAGWRB 128 ) - FNBR

BmaE (E)

ReES BN ESECRIEERE
EtE S EDARREEECRENDF
PBFAENRSRETN A TRRIERETR
8% ITNEEH H UL B R ETHIRIEAARETT S
IERIER ET AT B %A TR PR
EEXR-FREEFEZS —RERHRRE
BFABRERA R (BEREEELER
R)EM BRGFRRSELEMZBE
RANEREHMSRR CBMEE -T2
BREEMNZEREAVELRENAEZE:
TeEYReEL BN 2 REMAERRR
SEABMZAWEESTE-

2006 2005

S A
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
942 942
(569) (397)

373 545

142

Natural Beauty Bio-Technology Limited Annual Report 2006



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e SRR @

20.

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (Continued) 20. R—XBEARZER (B)
As at 31 December 2006, the Group had interest in the RZZEERF+A=1+—RH AEERT
following associate, which is an unlisted corporate entity: MBI EMEEER BEARFAER

Proportion of
Issued and nominal value

Place of fully paid of registered
Form of registration registered capital held
business and operation capital by the Group
Name of entity structure Bk BRETRBE ZAE@AHEEEM  Principal activity
BRER ERERER eI HfER EXAEERS ETEER
Shanghai Rui Registered PRC RMB5,000,000 20%  Provision of health
Mei Medical 2E3 H AR #5,000,0007T care services
and Health-care REEEER RS
Company Limited
HEREERRERE
BRAT
The summarised financial information in respect of the AEBEBE NG 2 MBERBERT:
Group' associate is set out below:
2006 2005
—EERF —ETRHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Total assets BERE 3,433 3,707
Total liabilities BfERE (1,568) (982)
Net assets BEEFE 1,865 2,725
Group's share of net assets of NEBEEEEE AT
associate BEFE 373 545
Revenue Wz 5,846 6,306
Loss for the year REEBE (860) (300)
Group's share of loss of associate NEEREBEN
for the year B N E)Es e (172) (60)

ZERREFR HAXEVRBRFERAT
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21. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED 21. R—HAREHERZEDS
ENTITY
2006 2005
—EERE —EThHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Cost of unlisted investments in R—REFEHIEEEIE LT
a jointly controlled entity & 2 AR 358 -
Share of post-acquisition profits, FEAE W 1R T - kR
net of dividends received 2R F (5) -
353 -
As at 31 December 2006, the Group had interests in the RZZEERF+A=+—H AEENIU

following jointly controlled entity, which is an unlisted

corporate entity:

Form of
business
Name of entity structure
ERER BT
A BREZAR Registered
rERHERRA BB

TEFE LT EER Y AR HE RS

Proportion of
nominal value

Issued and of registered
Place of fully paid capital held
registration registered by the Group
and operation capital AEERE
2k BRTR B:MEX  Principal activity
TEH BRAMER EELA  FEEH
Taiwan NT$3,000,000 50% Provision of health
B #14#3,000,0007T care services

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group's jointly controlled entity which are accounted for
using the equity method is set out below:

Current assets MEBEE
Income WA
Expenses s

R EEERY

BRAAERRSIR 2 AR BARES B

2 BRI EEIINT

2006 2005
—EERF —ETRHE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT T
353 -

2 —

(7) -

144

Natural Beauty Bio-Technology Limited Annual Report 2006



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued)

%= B

RN =12’

22.

23.

24.

TSR M T o

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Available-for-sale investments as at 31 December 2006
comprise:

22.

FELEMRAE S LA

Unlisted equity securities, at cost

The above unlisted investments represent investments in
unlisted equity securities issued by private entities
incorporated in Taiwan. They are measured at cost less
impairment at each balance sheet date because the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant
that the directors of the Company are of the opinion that
the fair values cannot be reliably measured.

INVENTORIES 23.
Raw materials B
Work in progress EEMm
Finished goods EERK
24.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables B S REUARK
Prepayments and deposits FENFIE RS
Financial refunds receivable FEU B TSR X
Other receivables HAb FEUR AR R

Total trade and other receivables

B 5 N Bt FE AR SR AR R

A

AHtHERE
R-FERNF+_A=t—HAZAHKE
REBRE:

2006 2005

—gerE | —TEas
HK$000 HK$°000

FHT FHT

6,786 6,786

i EBRERKA AT 2R,

ABEBAEITIE LBRAEFNRE - R
FHRLMBRENEFTAEAFEZBEELR
RKARREZRRTEAFEEAFE
B EIE LR ENSEE RIZK AT
BORERETE-

rE

2006 2005
—gexE | —TTIF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
29,340 24,271
2,676 2,480
31,557 29,726
63,573 56,477

B 5 K H PR AR
2006 2005
—gexE | —TTIF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
85,990 77,891
20,446 14,760
26,858 19,206
31,611 29,372
164,905 141,229

—ERRXREFE BAXEVRERRL
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24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 24.
The Group allows a credit period ranging from one to six
months to its trade customers. The following is an aged
analysis of trade receivables at the balance sheet date:

Within 180 days 180H A

181 days to 365 days 181HZE365H
1 to 2 years 1824

Over 2 years 2F Ak

Since 2002, certain subsidiaries have entered into Assets
Entrustment Agreements with various operators.
Pursuant to these agreements, these subsidiaries
appointed an operator to manage and operate its entire
business (the “Entrusted Assets”), including the
provision of spa and beauty services, the sale of beauty
and skin care product, the provision of beauty training
courses and the provision of assistance to the subsidiary
in the development of the franchise network. The
appointments are effective for period ranging from one
to five years and the operators are required to pay the
subsidiaries an entrustment fee which is determined
with reference to the net asset value of the respective
subsidiaries at the date of the agreement. The operators
are entitled to retain any profits and are obligated to bear
any losses, excluding the depreciation of property, plant
and equipment, arising of the Entrusted Assets under
the operators’ management and operation. The
subsidiaries retain the title to the property, plant and
equipment. As security for the operators’ obligations
under the agreement, the operators are required to place
a security with the subsidiaries.

\

B2 REMERIRR ()
AEBGRTRESGEP—EXBAZEER
H-RNEERZE 5 RYERFRE DT

T
2006 2005
—EERF —ETRHE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT BT
73,836 71,956
8,937 5,022
2,944 307
273 606
85,990 77,891

S

B_ZZT_F# ZTHBARESZREE
BN EBEZTRERH - REZE RS
ZEMNBRARRIKEEEERKERES
S ([ZABEEE]) REiRftspa i E
AR HEEAREEER REERE
FIERE R BB B A B MBS s
EEHA—ERF BFARNMBRARXN
—E2EMBARRHEAREEFEE
FIZERKEEBRRBENEERKEE
MBS AEEEEEMNEMEF) WEX
EEHREERKEHNESAEEEESL
KT E R T EIETBE  BI% Rl fE
FE-MBARIRBTEE BB RRHEZ
BER-BIEZGE KEEERNBEAR
BR—EREFS UREEBITERHZE
TEEe
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24.

25.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)
The impact of the assets entrustment agreements on the
consolidated financial statements are summarised as
follows:

24.

XAEEmS IREREE

Carrying values of plant and equipment
entrusted

Entrustment fee income for the year FRERFLE W

At the balance sheet date, the following outstanding

balances arising from the assets entrustment

agreements with operators are included as other
receivables in the balance sheet:

EMEZ LB

AEEELEEE
JEMFE W B (R5 K
AR HEBRIN)

Entrustment fees receivable

Consideration receivable for sale of
assets (other than plant and
equipment) to the operators

The fair value of the Group’s trade and other receivables
at 31 December 2006 approximates to the corresponding
carrying amount.

HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENTS

Held-fortrading investments as at 31 December 2006
include:

25.

TR ETRAES

Listed equity securities outside
Hong Kong

B 5 REAERARRR (
SREAEGREB AU BREZHLH
T
2006 2005
—eBAE |  —TTAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
3,363 11,016
4,704 5,255

REER UTARKEENBERTLE
BHREEZ RRZHBEREEABRIIE
HoA e YR K -

2006 2005
—E®AE | -TTAF
HK$000 HK$°000
FHT FHAT
13,203 9,020
2,969 5,080
16,172 14,100
R-BTRFT-A=+— R AKEES
RS AR AR R 2 A B R AR AR 1
-
RERERE
RoBEAFHA=+— R HHEEER
B
2006 2005
—E®AE | —TTAF
HK$000 HK$°000
FHT FHAT
27,713 26,491

ZERREFR HAXEVRBRFERAT
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FERERE (B)

BB EEEREZ ATFEEDZERR
SFfFTERc TS BB E.

RITHEEFRRAS
BTEFERRSEEASEMFRS KR
HEIA =B ASARNZ REIRITE R %S
BERMREHEENFERS L SR
503385 23EHE (ZETRF §F
0.33%4.18[E) °

iR e ISR M @
25. HELD FORTRADING INVESTMENTS 25.
(Continued)
The fair values of the above held-for-trading investments
are determined based on the bid prices quoted in the
overthe-counter market.
26. BANK BALANCES AND CASH 26.
Bank balances and cash comprises cash held by the
Group and short-term bank deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less. The carrying amount of
these assets approximate their fair value. The amounts
bear interest which ranged from 0.33% to 5.23% per
annum (2005: 0.33% to 4.18% per annum).
27. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 27.

Trade payables H 5 ERER
Deposits from customers BRife

Other tax payables HAth 15478
Other payables H b FETBR K

B 5 N E AR BR AR

Total trade and other payables

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the
balance sheet date:

B 5 R EMENIRR

2006 2005
—ERAE —“TTRF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET THET
16,607 16,593
20,896 16,088
8,618 15,785
24,077 33,5675
70,198 82,041

REERAZEZENRFERER O :

Within 180 days 180BHA

181 days to 365 days 181HZE365H
1 to 2 years 15224

Over 2 years 2F Ak

The fair value of the Group's trade and other payables at
31 December 2006 approximates to the corresponding

amount.

2006 2005

— —TTRF

HK$000 HK$'000

TET T

15,347 15,949

16 -

607 500

637 144

16,607 16,593

ALEE S RAMEMERN ST RF

Tt A=t RZAVELEEARKREE
et
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28.

29.

DEFERRED INCOME

Prepaid treatment fees FENEIRE

Deferred income represents the receipts via credit cards,
cheques and cash from sales of beauty services to
customers and recognised in the consolidated income
statement upon provision of the services to the
customers.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

(a) Defined benefit plan
The Group's Taiwan subsidiaries participate in a
central pension scheme providing benefits to all
employees in accordance with the Labour
Standards Law (as amended) in Taiwan. The
Group has an obligation to ensure that there are
sufficient funds in the scheme to pay the benefits
earned. The Group currently contributes at 2% of
the total salaries as determined and approved by
the relevant government authorities. Under the
schemes, the employees are entitled to
retirement benefits equals to two months’ salary
for each year of service for the first 15 years and
one month's salary for each year of service
following the 15 years, but not more than 45
months' salary in aggregate on the attainment
age of 60. No other post-retirement benefits are
provided.

The Group's net obligation in respect of the
pension scheme is calculated by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have
earned in return for their service in the current
and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to
determine the present value, and the fair value of
any plan assets is deducted. The calculation is
performed by a qualified actuary using the
projected unit credit method. An actuarial
valuation as at 31 December 2006 was carried
out by a qualified staff member of
PricewaterhouseCoopers Taiwan, who is a
member of the Taiwan Enrolled Pension Actuary.
The actuarial valuation indicates that the Group's
obligations under this defined benefit retirement
scheme are 15% (2005: 18%) covered by the
deposits paid with the Central Trust of China, a
government institution.

28.

29.

EZEWA
2006 2005
—EERF —ETRHE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT T
9,336 8,489

ERBAERE P HEXTIRGMERRE
AR XRERSREZFR RAEFRE
RIS AR & I R FERR o

RKERIETE

(a) EEEFGE
AEERENBARIRESESE)
HEE (ER]) 209 fUR K2 5T
g megEBRNEN -AEEE
BEEREAIEAMES MRS
JEETZ Z 18 F| - AR BRI BRI
FEREEMMUEZ AN LLRFTE
BEBIEL 2% HFR-RIEF SRS
S EVSERBFESEFEZAE
SRMIEAFHM 2 RKERN 2
15{ERGFE R AEEFE—EA
#1226 05RES TS AR RA46(E
RA#F & AEELEREHEMRK
BBHe

REE R IRSFEEE BT
g hikE B AT HRF IR
HIRISEER 2 B RFATET S8
FE-BERNeTE SR RE
MM SIEE 2 A ERIEH
BB ERAERBEMER
FERFEMBNRANEABE - RZE
ERF+-A=+—HZBEER®E
HEHEHMERMzAEKRET
#1718 ATaiwan Enrolled Pension
ActuaryZ & B - fEE AR NE
BERERBEARAREIETES A
15% (ZZZTRHF:18%) - HEATE
F#ERRETER 2 ReER-

ZERREFR HAXEVRBRFERAT
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29. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS (Continued) 29.
(a) Defined benefit plan (Continued) (a)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e SRR @

The principal assumptions used for the
purposes of the actuarial valuations were
as follows:

Discount rate HriEx
Expected return on plan assets BRI ELEEES

Expected rate of salary increases  TEHAZEMIE ANIESE
The actuarial valuation showed that the

market value of plan assets was

HK$1,965,000 (2005: HK$2,366,000).

Amounts recognised in profit or loss in
respect of the defined benefit plans are as
follows:

Current service cost IR AR TG AR AN
Interest on obligation FLERA
Expected return on plan assets FHEIEE 2 TEEE R

The amounts included in the consolidated
balance sheet arising from the Group’s
obligation in respect of its defined benefit
plans are as follows:

Present value of funded defined  BE&E & FREEF
benefit obligations BEBHRE
Fair value of plan assets FrEIEEATE

RERFBE Wt F 5

Net unrecognised actuarial gains

EREMERS
BEFHE

Net liability arising from defined
benefit obligation

RCERE ()
EREAE (B

1] KRz ERERROT:

2006
—EBARE

3.75%
2.75%
2.50%

2005
—ETRF

3.75%
2.75%
2.50%

REAEENTEEEME
£1,965,0008 0 (—E=
T4 2,366,000/ 7T) ©

(ii) RIBER R ShE BRI Bl

RzeBmT:

2006 2005
—BAE | —TTAE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHT FHT
517 523

482 488
(66) (67)

933 944

(i) AEEBERENEBIAE
EEHERECAARSEE
BEXR #IOT:

2006 2005
—gexE | —TTAA
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHT FHAT
12,827 12,686
(1,965) (2,366)
455 570
11,317 10,890
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29. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS (Continued) 29.
(a) Defined benefit plan (Continued)

(iv)

(a)

Movements in the present value of the
defined benefit obligations in the current

year were as follows:

At 1 January

Current service cost
Interest on obligation

Benefits paid
Actuarial gains

Exchange differences on

foreign plans

At 31 December

w—HA—HR

R AR AR
BHHE
[SAREER
FBEE W as
N BIE

R+-—A=+—H

Movements in the fair value of the plan
assets in the current year were as follows:

At 1 January

Contributions from the employer
Expected return on plan assets

Benefits paid
Actuarial losses

Exchange differences on

foreign plans

At 31 December

W—A—8
BEHERK
FTEIEERHDR
BAHEF
1BEEE
SNt =5
w+=—A=+—8

RAKBEFRGE ()

EERAE (B)
(vl RAFEZTEBEMERR
LN
2006 2005
— e
HK$°000 HK$'000
TET TBT
12,686 12,363
517 523
482 488
(907) -
(130) (591)
179 (97)
12,827 12,686

V)  RAFEZFEEEATE

gEyunT:

2006 2005
—2EAE —ETHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
2,366 1,987
425 671

66 67

(907) -
(15) (34)
30 (325)
1,965 2,366

ZERREFR HAXEVRBRFERAT
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29. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)
(b) Defined contribution plans

The Group operates a Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“the HK MPF
scheme”) under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for employees employed under
the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance and Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme under the Labour
Standards Law (as amended) in Taiwan
(the "TW MPF Scheme"). The HK MPF
scheme and TW MPF Scheme are defined
contribution retirement scheme
administered by independent trustees.
Under the HK MPF scheme and TW MPF
Scheme, the employer and its employees
are each required to make contributions to
the scheme at 5% and 6% respectively,
of the employees’ relevant income,
subject to a cap of monthly relevant
income of HK$20,000 for HK MPF
Scheme while there is no cap to monthly
income under TW MPF Scheme.
Contributions to the scheme vest
immediately.

The employees of the Group's
subsidiaries in the PRC are members of
the state-managed retirement benefit
plan operated by the PRC government. As
stipulated by the regulations of the PRC,
these relevant subsidiaries participate in
various defined contribution retirement
plans organised by the relevant authorities
for its PRC employees. The employees are
entitled to retirement pension calculated
with reference to their basic salaries on
retirement and their length of service in
accordance with the relevant government
regulations. The PRC government is
responsible for the pension liabilities to
these retired staff. The Group is required
to make contributions to the retirement
plans which are calculated based on
certain prescribed rates and the salaries,
bonuses and certain allowances of its
PRC employees. The Group has no other
material obligation for the payment of
pension benefits associated with these
plans beyond the annual contributions
described above.

The total cost charged to income of
HK$5,173,000 (2005; HK$5,061,000) represents
contributions payable to these schemes by the
Group in respect of the current accounting period.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e SRR @

29.

RKERE ()
ERHEFR G E

(b)

(i)

(ii)

AEERBEESREIMEATE
SRENEFI AR EBRER
plEEgENER 2 EER
UoaHIEATEEE ([F
BoaiEertEll) RIREA
B E L (KIERT) &
SoaHIEATEREE ([4
ERTEERTE]) B EMTE
SEEIREERESTE A
HBM St ABIE Z E5Ai
RARGTBl-RIE S Boafa
ST R AEBESTE
EEREEZHAD B
SR EENEE B BWRA
5% N6% 2 3 BEMTE
SREIZZABRA LR
/420,000 70 T & &R iE
B ES A RA L
MR st Bt REN SR E S
Frge

AEFTEMBLRIEES
PERAEE 2 BREER
R B B - B R
RAIEREFBERMRE
REDRESSMNZERE
E RSS2 ERUBURIK
stEl-REARRIEBER
AR IR E RIS 2
ERFr & AR AR 4 HAUCER
RRE - BIBFE &M%
FIRRE TRBURKE
AEBEARETHELER
HA (RS 2 %% LA HE
AT RRE ARG B R
B it 2 F /2 4N R
B EmEZ SR A H
MRARBRNRERE (E-

FFAMA Z 885K AN 55,173,000/ 7T

(ZZZR%F:5,061,000/87T) '8l
AEBBRRITS M EMNZES
Bl 2 3R
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30.

31.

SHARE CAPITAL 30. BE&X
Number of
shares Amount
BRHEE &8
HK$'000
FET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each BREEC. BT EER
Authorised: JETERRA
At 1 January 2005, RZZETRF—A—1-
31 December 2005 and —EERF+ = H
31 December 2006 = +—HERZZETRF
+=—A=+—H 4,000,000,000 400,000
Issued and fully paid: EEITRER:
At 1 January 2005, RZZETRF—A—1-
31 December 2005 and —ETRF+A
31 December 2006 Zt+t—HRZZTERF
+=—A=+—H 2,000,000,000 200,000
SHARE OPTION SCHEME 31. RBRFEFE

Pursuant to the written resolution passed by the
shareholders on 11 March 2002. The Company has
adopted a share option scheme (The “Scheme”) for the
primary purpose of providing incentives to directors and
eligible employees. Under the Scheme, the Company
may grant options to full-time employees (including
executive or non-executive Directors) of the Company or
its subsidiaries to subscribe for the shares at a
consideration of HK$1 for each lot of share options
granted. Options granted must be taken up within 28
days of the date of grant. The Scheme with remain valid
for a period of 10 years commencing on 11 March 2002.
Options granted may be exercised during such period as
would be determined by the board of directors of the
Company (the “Board”) and notified to each grantee upon
grant of the option, but in any event not later than 10
years from the date of grant of the option. The
subscription price for shares under the Scheme may be
determined by the Board at its absolute discretion but in
any event will not be less than the higher of: (a) the
closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant of
the option, which must be a business day; and (b) the
average of the closing price of the shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange's daily quotations sheets for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant of
the relevant option.

BREBRIR-_TT_F=A+—HBAZ
EmMARE NABIRERM— IE%Hx%quilJ
([RRxHERT &) MRIRRARMERT & AR
ARAARARSEMB ARz 2RES (’FE?%
WITEEIENITES) BRHRRE 3 E
% SR AR A AR (B S ST SR BB AR 15 - FT 3%
R AR B RN IR S B H#ERT28 B AR
E/LHXEEE+EIJHT‘BA—7 7—¢ ﬂ+ EH:L
+-4F BRFEIRHE A R iR IR A AR
AEEE ([E5g)]) RERRERRAEN
& B AR AR BRI TR R AR - A (A
BT BRI AR A BARAT +F A
T -RIBRRETE ESSHNERR
TJJ R ﬁ%ﬁ‘iﬁ ﬁa”ﬂ@’] B EEERERT
REETSIRATERZESE (@R
RARER Hﬁ (WEREER) RO IEEFT
FRABEEMREME: ROREEELE
FARRRAE B EART AR 5 EI AR 19 FABSE 22 B
B RMEERTARTE.

—ERRXREFE BAXEVRERRL
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31.

32.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 31.

The Company may grant share options to specified
participants over and above the scheme mandate limit or
the refreshed scheme mandate limit referred to above
subject to shareholders’ approval in general meetings and
the issue of a circular.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Scheme and any other schemes of
the Company (or the subsidiary) must not exceed 30% of
the relevant class of securities of the Company (or the
subsidiary) in issue from time to time. No options may be
granted under any schemes of the Company (or the
subsidiary) if this will result in the limit being exceeded.

No option had been granted by the Company under the
Scheme since its adoption.

DEFERRED TAXATION 32.

The following are the major deferred tax assets and
liabilities recognised in the balance sheet and movements
thereon during the current or prior years are as follows:

ARESHE (8)

AABAAEESEBER BB 8 RE
PREE K b SCPTl 5E # T IR AR R A R AX
MRS ECREEBER R S HEE K 7358

RR BRI B R AR E] (KB R
EAATE M E B R BB M ARITEEITESN

VRIAEEI TR M A T EITHOMRMD AR T
FEBAQR (GHMBAR) TREETH
BRARRIESRHIB0% ° WEBEIREE BTG
RIEARRE (KB HEMAER G

R

AR R AR R AT 8IS A
R

IESER TR
AT RBRERBEFENEERFBERER
ZEEREMBEENAENLES):

Other
Allowance Defined Unrealised short-term
for bad and Revaluation benefit  profitson temporary
doubtful of liability inventories differences
debts  properties EEER KR Rt g Total
REGRE  EauE BE  FEEH BHER @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiEr FiEr T T T FiEr
At 1 January 2005 RZEZRE-F—-H (746) 2,239 (2,350) (3,880) 8 (4,729)
Exchange realignment AR 182 49 (102) (223) 171 77
Charge (credit) to consolidated ~ RERANERHG
income statement GtA) 3 569 (274) (575) 182 (64)
At 31 December 2005 RZEERF+ZA
=+-R (630) 2,857 2,726) 4,678) 361 4,716)
Exchange realignment BRE (7) 40 (39) (214) (15) (235)
Charge (credit) to consolidated ~ REFAYRERAR
income statement GtA) 7 (314) (190) 4,033) [21) (4,486)
At 31 December 2006 R-ZBRE
+=A=1+-8H (465) 2,583 (2,955) (8,925) 325 (9,437)
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%= B

RN =12’

32.

33.

TSR M T o

DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

At the balance sheet date, the Group has unutilised tax
losses of approximately HK$81,305,000 (2005:
HK$71,880,000) available for offset against future profits.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised of such tax

losses due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.

The Hong Kong tax losses of HK$33,659,000

(2005: HK$30,797.000) do not expire under the current
tax legislation in Hong Kong and all other tax losses will
expire from 2006 to 2010.

OPERATING LEASES

The Group as lessee

During the year, the Group made rental payments for
office premises under operating leases as follows:

Minimum lease payments &EHSHK
Contingent rental payments A BT

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:

Within one year —F R
In the second year E4F
In the third year E=F
In the fourth year FEPF
In the fifth year ERF
Over five years BBAF

32.

33.

42

EEBE (8)
REER ASEBERDAREEBLY
81,305,000/ 7T (ZEZ R 171,880,000/
TT) FRYE AR SOR T AR BEMETE H 1805
FISOR - B b I £ 5k 8 B R TE B 1B FE R T
FRIBEE-RIBEARITRO HEFIEEE
33,659,000/ 7T (ZZZ R 130,797,000
70) TR E MATE EMBIEER TR
FE_T—TFE|H.

mEEN

REFEEREBEA
FAAEBERBEELHEOAER
EHNATHEE:

WMAEY

2006 2005

= —ETRE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TBIT
13,850 13,815
3,947 4,175
17,797 17,990

REE R ARERE TR BEHL LML
RTHIZIE BB 2 SER S AN T :

2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT F&T
6,860 9,489
4,769 6,468
3,293 4,681
1,648 3,354
504 1,732

- 561

17,074 26,285

—EFE

—=

TREFE BAXEVRBERRLD
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33. OPERATING LEASES (Continued) 33.
The Group as lessee (Continued)
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
the Group for certain of its leased properties. Leases are
negotiated and rentals are fixed for an average term of
five years. In addition, the Group’s PRC subsidiaries have
commitments to make rental payments at a percentage
of turnover for certain leased properties.

Furthermore, there are commitments of HK$2,172,000
(2005: HK$5,705,000) in respect of future minimum lease
payments, which fall due within one to over five years,
under non-cancellable operating leases entered into by
the Group. The business operations at these premises
have been entrusted to operators as described in note 24
who are responsible for the payment of the rentals to the
respective landlords. New lease agreements will be
entered into between the landlords and operators on
expiry of the current lease agreements.

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$8,399,000 (2005: HK$7,140,000), net of outgoings of
HK$486,000 (2005: HK$539,000). All of the properties
held have committed tenants for the next one to five
years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with
tenants for the following future minimum lease

payments:

Within one year —F R
In the second year $_F
In the third year E=F
In the fourth year Epikes
In the fifth year FRF

\

REREN (8)

FEBEREBEA (8)
REMAERARERE THEMES
Nz FR R A M A SR PR EFET
FE kAN REE P BB A R AERE THE
EMEEERE TR NEE.

SEoN IR AEBATEI MR —FRERFE
FHI 2 RIS 4 B A RERES &
EAR2,172,0008 L (ZEERGF:
5,705,000 7T) < s a0BI sE24 Fritt - 52 E )
RN EBBEEEREEE 258

BEERABRETHNES EFHLEE
HEPAER B AR E 17 ik R 5] LT E ez o

AEBEREHEA

R ABRELZ M £ W 58,399,000/8
T (CZEZTH4F:7,140,000787T)  H1k 2 88
486,000 T (ZEZF R4 :539,000757T) °
FESEZYECHEREFEHNT—F
EhRfF-

E AR BB FAETA 42 KRR
ERSHHRMT:

2006 2005
—EERE —TERF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHT T
6,625 5,647
4,145 3,795
966 2,027

74 450

= 74

11,810 11,993
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34.

35.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure in respect of
acquisition of property, plant and
equipment contracted for but not
provided in the consolidated
financial statements

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

34.

HUE T BE RS
KBz ERIRE
ENIN R e
ZEARX

35.

Certain freehold investment properties of the Group with
a carrying amount of HK$157758,000 (2005:
HK$155,290,000) are pledged to a bank. The banking
facilities granted by the bank were terminated in 2002
and the charge is released upon the disposal of the
investment properties subsequent to the balance sheet

date as disclosed in note 37.

BARIE
2006 2005
—gxE | —TTAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
3,002 2,972

AERA

AEEETHREEAR157,758,0008 7T (=
TERH:155,290,000) Z KA ZEEREY)
¥EMIFF—RIBITZIRITARLRITHR
BERZZTFRIE MESREMEDR
R FEI7AIEE EAEAHER EHK
G T LARRRS -

ZERREFR HAXEVRBRFERAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

36.

CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY
DISCLOSURES

During the year, the Group had significant transactions
with related parties, some of which are also deemed to
be connected parties pursuant to the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange. The
significant transactions with these parties during the year

are as follows:

(A) Transactions
(1) Connected parties

Name of company

DEEH

Companies controlled by
the substantial shareholders:

TEREAER 2 A

ERES Fiad

PERBEAXHE
BAR R
PRERRRNBRAT]
ERESIN

BUAMEARMHE

LEERXENEREARLA
LEERARRKARDA

Director of the Company:

ARAEE:

Su Chien Cheng
wiE

\

HEEARLETEAINYZEESE

HABEXAMBREERNERAT

36. BAEREBEALRS
FRNAEBEBHREMEATETEAR
5 R BB E X ATE 5 T AR RIAEAR
VEREA T BZEATFRETZERRZ
SEIEIT:
(A) R5
(1) BIEA 1
Nature of transactions 2006
RHUE EERE
HK$'000
FHET
Rental income 17
Hela
Rental income 3
Helas
Rental income 3
il e
Rental income 14
Hela
Rental income 14
Hela
Rental income 27
il e
Rental income 3
ik
Rental income 3
Hela
Purchase of natural health food 2,468
RERAERER
Purchase of lingerie 159
REAK
Balance due to at 31 December
- trade payables 518
RTZA=+—REH#E
- B AR
Rental expenses 200
HeX

2005
“ZETHF
HK$°000
FET

2,166

198

714

203
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
iR e ISR M @

36. CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY 36. BAERABMEALRS (B)
DISCLOSURES (Continued)
(A)  Transactions (Continued) A R5F#E)
(ii) Related parties, other than connected (i) BIEA T LONERIEA +
parties
Nature of
Name of company transactions 2006 2005
AFER REME —EBEXRF ZETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Associate:
HEAL:
EEmEBEREBRAA Rental income 853 853
ikl
(iii) Compensation of key management (i) FEEHEABZHEE
personnel
The remuneration of directors and other EERFEEREAMKE
members of key management during the REAZMEAT:
year was as follows:
2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Short-term benefits 52 EAtE A 5,428 3,898
Post-employment benefits RIRAEF 111 102
5,539 4,000
The remuneration of directors and key EERFETHABZEHMN
executives is determined by the T2ERERIRBR M5B %
remuneration committee having regard to BRENEESEE-
the performance of individuals and market
trends.

SETAFER BALEMBDRERAT 159
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36. CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY
DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(B) Other arrangements

(i) The Group has entered into agreements
with the minority shareholders of NB
Sanlian, Shanghai Natural Beauty Qingbo
Cosmetics Company Limited (“NB
Qingbo”), Shanghai Natural Beauty Fansi
Jewellery Company Limited (“NB Fansi”)
and HFBAEE R MAER A Alto the
effect that each of these minority
shareholders receive a fixed amount per
annum and the Group is entitled to or
responsible for the entire profits/losses of
the relevant subsidiaries for the whole
duration of the operating periods of the
subsidiaries. The fixed amounts paid/
payable to these minority shareholders of
the subsidiaries during the year ended
31 December 2005 as set out below are
recognised as minority interests in the
consolidated income statements.

Name of company

AR AR

NB Sanlian B %A% =B

NB Qingbo BAEEH

NB Fansi@ AR HT
FEEREERIERERAR
During the year ended 31

December 20086, the Group further
acquired the remaining interest of the
above subsidiaries from the respective

minority shareholders, and, accordingly,
no such payment was made.

\

(Continued)

36. BERAEEALREZ (B)

(B)  HfthzHk

(i)

REHERFAZ =B 82
XEREMERBRA A
(TBAFER]) EEaR
ERE®REERAR (MR
RERET]) R EBBEARE
B R ARARZ D8
BRERATSL st RIEZ T 13
R E LB RESFWEL
ERFIA MREREHBA
AIEEEEHRE AEEE
BLEREEENBARES
wHEETIEREE
—EERF+-RA=+—H
IEFENT, BN FRE
B AR D BAR E R RN
IRANERER B LBR

e
Nature of transactions HK$'000
XHMHE FET
Annual fixed payment 189
ERFE
Annual fixed payment 118
ERFE
Annual fixed payment 5
ERFE
Annual fixed payment 5

THFE

REE-FETRF+_A=
T-RALEFE AEEAE
DEBCRAE — P A LI
BARER T B Wi
RSN R
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36.

37.

CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY
DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(B) Other arrangements (Continued)

(i) Under a licensing agreement, a director of
the Company granted to Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company Limited (“NB
Taiwan"), a subsidiary incorporated and
operated in Taiwan, a license to use a skin
test software from 1 January 1997 to
31 December 2011 for a nominal
consideration of NT$1.

(iii) On 5 October 2001, NB Taiwan entered
into two separate licensing agreements
with two directors of the Company. Under
the agreements, the directors agreed to
license a number of trademarks to NB
Taiwan, on an exclusive basis, for a
nominal consideration of NT$1. The
licensing agreements will be effective till
the expiry of the registration of the
respective trademarks.

(iv) On 3 May 2006, Shanghai Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company Limited (“NB
Shanghai”), a wholly owned subsidiary,
entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with Chong Ming County
Sanlian Investment Development
Company Limited, a substantial
shareholder of a subsidiary of the
Company, to acquire the remaining 10%
equity interests in NB Sanlian not already
held by NB Shanghai, for a consideration
of RMB800,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$774,800).

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Subsequent to 31 December 2006, the Group disposed
investment properties with a carrying value of
HK$157758,000 for an aggregate consideration of
approximately HK$159,496,000, to an independent third
party not connected to the Group. Details of which were
set out in the announcement of the Company dated

16 April 2007

36.

37.

BEREFBEALRS (B)

(B) HfthzH (&)
(ii) BB ER® A RFE
EURBAREFE K
T MR B ML R A
&7 BAREIE AR BR
AR (TERZERE]) BT
AR hNtF—A—HB=E
—E——F+=ZA=+—H
BARME A B E B 2 &

A

(iii) R-ZTET—%+HAH B
AREXBBEANBREES
FI A0 R AR e o IR IR
W EERBEUAREAR
EfaB 1T HEREE
A EAXERLE TR
Z FFAI R FF Al R AR N
R Z M E M AT D AR
R

v, RZZEERNFRA=H'2
BB AR B8 ERE
mERAB ([BEREL
) BARRIWBRARZ
FERF AR BT A B
BAF ([S=E))FILEE
BT RAEAE LS
BEZBAEZBHT
10% BA R BREBA
R¥:800,0007T (£)774,800
PEIT) ©

FERESHE

TEERFT_AZT—H% AEBNUE
RAE#I159,496,000/8 7T+ [ BELANEE B 37 4%
BEBIYUS=-"H LEBEEME
157,758,000/ 8 7L 2 I E W -5 BEH AR
ARBHAZTETLFN A+ NAZ A

ZERREFR HAXEVRBRFERAT
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38.

BALANCE SHEET OFTHE COMPANY 38. ARRZEEEMER
The balance sheet of the Company, as at RZBEXRNF+ZA=1+—H ARaEIzE
31 December 2008, is as follows: ERERAT:
2006 2005
—EERE —ETHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Non-current assets JERENEE
Interests in subsidiaries REB AR Z#EH 621,157 551,748
Available-forsale investments AIHERE 6,786 6,786
627,943 558,534
Current assets MENEE
Other receivables HAb U GRIA 6,260 5,534
Bank balances and cash RITHEFERES 33,457 30,737
39,717 36,271
Current liability nERE
Other payables HAb R FRIA 4,055 2,972
Net current assets MENEEFE 35,662 33,299
Total assets less current liability BEERBERRSEE 663,605 591,833
Capital and reserves AR
Share capital &N 200,000 200,000
Reserves (note) & (M) 463,605 391,833
663,605 591,833
Note: Bfat:
Share Retained
premium profits Total
BRHE RERR et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
At 1 January 2005 R-ZEZERF—A—H 336,758 42,051 378,809
Dividend paid BIRAZF] - (61,000) (61,000)
Profit for the year FREF - 74,024 74,024
At 31 December 2005 R-ZEERF+-_A=1+—H 336,758 55,075 391,833
Dividend paid BIRAZF] - (80,000) (80,000)
Profit for the year FREF - 161,772 151,772
At 31 December 2006 R-BEXF+=-A=+—8H 336,758 126,847 463,605
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

= AN
el

39.

Details of the Company's subsidiaries at 31

¥R T

December 2006 are as follows:

Name of company

LFER

Shanghai Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

rEafE R
BRAT

Shanghai Natural Beauty
Sanlian Cosmetics
Company Limited

DBERE=BLER
BRAH

Shanghai Natural Beauty
Qingbo Cosmetics
Company Limited

rEafEER R
BRAH

Shanghai Natural Beauty
Fansi Jewellery
Company Limited

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 39. MEARFE
NEIFEWT:
Proportion
of nominal
value of
issued capital
held by the
Registered capital/ Company
issued and fully and its
Place of paid ordinary subsidiaries
incorporation share capital KDFAR  Attributable
and operations  Kind of Rali-t.v4 EHEBAT to the
FRRLR legal status BETRAR FsERT Group
meny EESS EERA RAEELA EEEER
PRC Foreign investment 1S$29,980,000 100% 100%
EARE enterprise with %4£29,980,0007
limited liability
BREANMEDLE
PRC Limited liability RMB8,000,000 100% 100%
L KR joint venture ARE8,000,0007
enterprise
BRETAELE
PRC Limited liability RMB5,000,000 100% 100%
EAR joint venture ARH5,000,0007C
enterprise
EREFEELE
PRC Limited liability RMB500,000 100% 100%
EAR joint venture ARH500,0007
enterprise
BREFAELE

LEaRENTRE
ERAT

RZZEZRET_A=+—B FrRaWE

Principal activity

IRRH

Production and sale
of skin care and
beauty products

EERHEERR
*RER

Wholesale and retail of
skin care and beauty
products; provision
of beauty treatments

HERTERRR
FRER R
EREERE

Wholesale and retail of
skin care and beauty
products

HERSERRR
*RER

Sale of jewellery,
craftwork,
adornment, leather
and horologe

BEGE TEm
kHm KERER

FERNFFER BAXREVRBRFRAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e ISR T e

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 39. HEBATE
Proportion
of nominal

value of
issued capital
held by the
Registered capital/ Company
issued and fully and its
Place of paid ordinary subsidiaries
incorporation share capital KRAR
and operations  Kind of Rali-t.v4 ARBAR
Name of company HMELR legal status REGEE R
Gk Feny EESD LERA RATELA
Xi An Natural Beauty PRC Limited liability RMB3,000,000 100%
Mingyu Cosmetics EARE joint venture AR3,000,0007C
Company Limited enterprise
ARENFAFER AREFRERE
ERAT
Qingdao Natural Beauty PRC Limited liability RMB4,000,000 100%
Ornaments Company EAR joint venture ARH4,000,0007
Limited enterprise
ERENEHRARAA BREFAELE
Nanjing Natural Beauty PRC Limited liability RMB2,000,000 100%
Cosmetics Comnpany PEAE joint venture AR2,000,0007
Limited enterprise
HREAFLER EREAEELE
BRAFLE
Chengdu Natural Beauty PRC Limited liability RMB2,500,000 100%
Cosmetics Company PEAE joint venture AR2,500,0007
Limited enterprise
RBERE R AREFRERE
BRAT

1 (8)

Attributable
to the

Group
REEEL

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activity

IRRH

Sale of skin care and
beauty products and
related instruments;
provision of skin
care and beauty
consulting

HERRREAER

RERENS:
REREERR
FBF

Sale of skin care and
beauty products and
adornment

HERERER
EnRENT

Sale of cosmetic
products and
provision of
beauty treatments

HEVHERR
iR ER

Sale of skin care and
beauty products;
provision of beauty
treatments and skin
care and beauty
consulting and
training

HEREREREM
REENERTER
WRERH AR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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39.

Name of company

LFER

Hainan Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

BEEREER
BRAT

Shenzhen Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

MImERFER
BRAT

Haerbin Sanlian Natural
Beauty Cosmetics
Company Limited

RRESEEAXIER
ERAF

Ningbo Hai Shu Natural
Beauty Cosmetics
Company Limited

EREEEAFER
BRAH

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Place of
incorporation
and operations  Kind of
HMELR legal status
Eeny EESS
PRC Limited liability
EARE joint venture
enterprise
BREFAELE
PRC Limited liability
EAR joint venture
enterprise
BREFAELE
PRC Limited liability
EARE joint venture
enterprise
ERAAEELE
PRC Limited liability
EAR joint venture
enterprise

BRELAELE

39. KMIBARFE (B
Proportion
of nominal
value of
issued capital
held by the
Registered capital/ Company
issued and fully and its
paid ordinary subsidiaries
share capital KAFAR  Attributable
ihEx/ EHEBAT to the
BRAIRME FRERT Group Principal activity
EERE RAmELs  AREEE  IEES
RMB2,500,000 100% 100%  Sale of skin care and
AR2,500,0007 beauty products;
provision of beauty
treatments and
beauty consulting
and training
HERERERED
REERERA
FRFA RS
RMB4,000,000 100% 90%  Sale of cosmetic
ARE4,000,0007 products and
provision of
beauty treatments
HEVHERR
REERER
RMB1,000,000 100% 100%  Sale of cosmetic
ARE1,000,0007 products and
provision of
beauty treatments
HEVHERR
REERER
RMB3,500,000 100% 100%  Sale of cosmetic
ARE3500,0007 products and
provision of
beauty treatments
HEVHERR
REERER

ZERREFR HAXEVRBRFERAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR e B Rk M RE o
39.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 39.

Name of company

ATER

\Wuhan Natural Beauty
Cutural Development
Company Limited

REBRFAULER
BRAT

Tianjin Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

REBNF MR
BRAT

Wenzhou Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

ANTEAFIER
BRAT

Beijing Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

FRENF R
BRAH

Kunshan Natural Beauty
Sanlian Cosmetics
Company Limited

BINEAZ =R R
BERAGE

Place of
incorporation
and operations  Kind of
HMELR legal status
Eeny EESS
PRC Limited liability
EARE joint venture
enterprise
BREFAELE
PRC Limited liability
EARE joint venture
enterprise
BREFAELE
PRC Limited liability
EARE joint venture
enterprise
BREFAELE
PRC Limited liability
EAR joint venture
enterprise
BRETAELE
PRC Limited liability
EAR joint venture
enterprise

BRELAELE

Registered capital/

issued and fully
paid ordinary
share capital
AfER/
BERIRAR
LERA

RMB2,500,000
AERH2,600,0007C

RMB2,000,000
AR2,000,0007C

RMB2,000,000
AR2,000,0007C

RMB20,000,000
AR20,000,0007

RMB1,500,000
AR 1,500,007

BB 2 RREE (48)

Proportion
of nominal
value of
issued capital
held by the
Company
and its
subsidiaries
KRAR
EHEAT
e
RAHEELA

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Attributable
to the

Group
REEES

100%

90%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activity

IRRH

Sale of cosmetic
products and
provision of
beauty treatments

HEVHERR
REERER

Sale of cosmetic
products and
provision of
beauty treatments

HEVHERR
REERER

Sale of cosmetic
products and
provision of
beauty treatments

HEVHERR
REZRER

Sale of cosmetic
products and
provision of
beauty treatments

HEVHERR
REERER

Sale of cosmetic
products and
provision of
beauty treatments

HEVHERR
REERER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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39.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 39.

Name of company

LFER

Changchun Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

REERE R
BRAT

Mudanjiang Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

HATTaRF iR
BRAH

Lanzhou Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

BMaREER
BRAH

Anshan Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

BlimBAFIER
BRAT

Place of
incorporation

and operations  Kind of

HRRLR
BEny

PRC
REAR

PRC
PEAR

PRC
PEAR

PRC
PEAR

legal status

EESD

Limited liability
joint venture
enterprise

EREfAELE

Limited liability
joint venture
enterprise

EREfAELE

Limited liability
joint venture
enterprise

EREfAELE

Limited liability
joint venture
enterprise

BRELAELE

Registered capital/

issued and fully
paid ordinary
share capital
AfER/
BERIRAR
EERA

RMB1,500,000
AR 1,500,007

RMB800,000
ARH800,0007C

RMB1,000,000
AR1,000,0007

RMB1,000,000
AR1,000,0007

BB 2 RREE (48)

Proportion
of nominal
value of
issued capital
held by the
Company
and its
subsidiaries
KRAR
EMEAR
FHERT
RAEELH

100%

100%

100%

100%

Attributable
to the

Group
EEEER

Principal activity

TERH

100%  Sale of skin care and
beauty products,
provision of beauty
treatments and skin
care and beauty
consulting

HEERRERER
REETERRE
GETYEINE

100%  Sale of cosmetic
products and
provision of
beauty treatments

HEVHERR
REERER

90%  Sale of cosmetic
products and
provision of
beauty treatments

HEVHERR
REERER
100%  Sale of skin care and
beauty products and
related instruments;
provision of skin
care and beauty
consulting
HEERREAER
REREM R
Bl Ve

FERNFFER BAXREVRBRFRAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 39. MBRATFHE (B)

Proportion
of nominal
value of
issued capital
held by the
Registered capital/ Company
issued and fully and its
Place of paid ordinary subsidiaries
incorporation share capital KDFAR  Attributable
and operations  Kind of Rali-t.v4 ARBAR to the
Name of company HMALR legal status REGEE R Group
NEER BEny EESD LERA RAEERS  AREEE
Suzhou Natural Beauty PRC Limited liability RMB1,200,000 100% 100%
Cosmetics Company REAE joint venture AR1,200,0007T
Limited enterprise
EieAxitm AREFRERE
ERAFE
Kunming Natural Beauty PRC Limited liability RMB1,000,000 100% 90%
Cosmetics Company REAE joint venture ARE1,000,0007
Limited enterprise
ERERFER AREFRERE
ERAR
Fuzhou Natural Beauty PRC Limited liability RMB1,500,000 100% 90%
Cosmetics Comnpany PEAE joint venture ARE1,500,0007
Limited enterprise
BMNEAZIER AREFRERE
ERAT
FEEREERIER PRC Limited liabilty RMB500,000 100% 100%
ERAR REAR joint venture ARH500,0007T
enterprise
AREFRERE

Principal activity

IRRH

Sale of skin care and
beauty products and
related instruments

BEEERED
EmREREN

Wholesale and retail of
skin care and beauty
products; provision
of beauty
treatments and
skin care and beauty
consulting

HERTERER
e
%@ﬁiﬁu* H
&% =} HH D

Wholesale and retail of
skin care and beauty
products and related
instruments;
provision of
skin care and
beauty consulting

HERTEEER
EREMRER
S RGEER
FAH

Wholesale and retail of
skin care and beauty
products

HERTEERR
EREm
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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39.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 39.

Name of company

LFER

Shanghai Full-Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

FREEIERARAR

Natural Beauty Cosmetics
Company Limited

BRAXILRRRN
BRAT

Tian Ran Mei Bio-
Technology Company
Limited

AAFENRERS
BRAH

Huei Yao Investment
Company Limited
BREARNERAA

BREBRAER LA

Belem Holdings Sdn. Bhd.

Place of
incorporation

and operations  Kind of

HRRLR
BEny

PRC
REAR

Taiwan
=

Taiwan
=

Taiwan

R

Taiwan
=

Malaysia
SRESR

legal status

EESD

Foreign investment
enterprise with
limited liability

AREMMERE

Limited liability
company

EREMNMELE

Limited liability
company
BRAT

Limited liability
company
BRAT

Limited liability
company
BRAT

Limited liability
company
ERAR

Proportion

of nominal

value of

issued capital

held by the

Registered capital/ Company

issued and fully and its

paid ordinary subsidiaries

share capital FAAR

-t EMEAR

BRARAR FHERT

EERE RAEELA

US$1,408,000 100%
541,408,000

NT$670,000,000 100%
#741%670,000,0007C

NT$32,000,000 100%
#18%32,000,0007

NT$742,043,420 100%
HA1742,043 4207

NT$1,000,000 100%
#75%1,000,0007C

MYR123,235,408 100%
Class B shares
MYR10,000
Class A shares
BRSRERE
123,235,408
ARSRAE S
10,0007

BB 2 RREE (48)

Attributable
to the

Group
EEEER

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activity

IRRH

Production and sale of
skin care and beauty
products

EERHEERR
*RER

Production and sale of
skin care and
beauty products

EERHEERR
*RER

Production and sale of
skin care and
beauty products

EERHEERR
*RER

Investment holding

RARR

Provision of beauty
consulting and
training

REERHRE

Investment holding

RARR

FERNFFER BAXREVRBRFRAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 39. MBARFHE (E)

Proportion
of nominal
value of
issued capital
held by the
Registered capital/ Company
issued and fully and its
Place of paid ordinary subsidiaries
incorporation share capital KDFAR  Attributable
and operations  Kind of Rali-t.v4 ARBAR to the
Name of company HMELR legal status REGEE fiso T Group  Principal activity
NAER Beny EESD LERA RAEERS  AKEEE  IEXE
Billion Synergy Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia Limited liability MYR2 100% 100%  Wholesale of skin care
SRER company SRAEET and beauty products
BRAA HEERRERER
Ice Crystal Management British Virgin Limited liability US$52,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited Islands company %£52,0007 REBR
KEERRRAT ("BVI") BRAT
REAMRES
((RBERAR
#al)
Great Glamour Company BVI Limited liability US$50,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited ABAMRES  company F£50,0007T REER
BRAT
Next Success International BVI Limited liability US$100 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited AEBERRES company EL1001 REBR
BRAT
Fortune Investment Global BVI Limited liability US$50,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited RBAMRHE  company Z450,0007C REER
BRAT
Natural Beauty Bio-Technology ~ Hong Kong Limited liability HK$10,000 100% 100%  Sale of cosmetic
{Hong Kong) Company BE company 10,0007 products and
Limited ERAR provision of
BRRENHE (BF) beauty treatments
BR2E HEMHERR
REXRER
Natural Beauty Bio-Technology ~ Macau Limited liability MOP25,000 100% 100%  Sale of cosmetic
(Macao) Company Limited ~ 2F9 company SRFI25,0007 products
BRLA HE(ER
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities REL S FREAERE SEMBATEE
outstanding at the end of the year or at any time during IR ARERERE S
the year.
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Financial Summary
IR 2

RESULTS iy
Year ended 31 December
HE+-HA=+t—-HLEE
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
TR TR “ETNF —ETRF —EERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET
TURNOVER oF $] 323,251 320,086 358,142 357,916 363,746
PROFIT BEFORETAXATION  BRBLATZEF 94,097 83,525 99,058 119,845 174,453
INCOME TAX EXPENSE FEREX (27174) (30,084) (36,333) (38,834) (51,641)
PROFIT FORTHE YEAR FEREF 66,923 53,441 62,725 81,01 122,812
ATTRIBUTABLE TO: FEfE
EQUITY HOLDERS ADERE
OF THE COMPANY 68,258 54,142 63,262 81,092 123,198
MINORITY INTERESTS PEREER (1,335) (701) (537) (81) (386)
66,923 53,441 62,725 81,011 122,812
p? ==
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BERAER
At 31 December
R+=—B=+-H
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
“TTCF —EE= “ETF —EEREF —EEARE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET
TOTAL ASSETS BEME 871,170 841,415 900,231 937,470 997,660
TOTAL LIABILITIES BERE (107.034) (80,827) (95,600) (117173) (118,489)
764,136 760,588 804,631 820,297 879,171
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE RATRR
TO EQUITY HOLDERS EERBRA
OF THE COMPANY 743,814 750,389 794,969 813,511 878,739
MINORITY INTERESTS DR RER 20,322 10,199 9,662 6,786 432
764,136 760,588 804,631 820,297 879,171
—EEXR

/

A
P

NEFR BAXREVRRERAE
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ACRIBF R Eids

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual general
meeting (the “Meeting”) of Natural Beauty Bio-Technology
Limited (the “Company”) will be held at Gloucester Room,
Mandarin Oriental Hotel at 5 Connaught Road, Central,
Hong Kong on 15 June 2007 at 3:00 p.m. for the following
purposes:

1. To receive and consider the audited financial
statements, directors’ report and auditors’ report of
the Company for the year ended 31 December 2006.

2. To approve the final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2006.

3. To re-elect the retiring directors and to authorise the
board of directors to fix the remuneration of the
directors of the Company (the “Directors”).

4. To re-appoint auditors and to authorise the board of
directors of the Company (the “Board"”) to fix their
remuneration.

5. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit,
pass with or without amendments the following
resolutions as ordinary resolutions:

5A.  "THAT:

(a) subject to paragraph (c) below, the
exercise by the Directors of the
Company during the Relevant Period
(as hereinafter defined) of all the
powers of the Company to allot, issue
and deal with additional shares in the
capital of the Company and to make or
grant offers, agreements, options and
rights of exchange or conversion which
might require the exercise of such
powers be and is hereby generally and
unconditionally approved;

(b) the approval in paragraph (a) shall be in
addition to any other authorisation
given to the Directors of the Company
and shall authorise the Directors of the
Company during the Relevant Period
(as hereinafter defined) to make or
grant offers, agreements, options and
rights of exchange or conversion which
might require the exercise of such
powers after the end of the Relevant

\ Period;

Notice of Annual General Meeting

BREBAZEYREERAR ([AQF]) #
RIZEZE+FRNATAEBE TF =R IEREESF
IRTFREPLSCEER T B/E SR TITREITR
RAFKE ([KE]) UEBERTIEEA:

1. BERE_TTRFT_A=1t—H8L
ﬁfﬁ’]zli ARERVHHRER EF 8T
EERZHENRE

2. EEzZ2 T F+-_A=+—H8It
FEHYREPL A

3. ERRIES WRBREEEEEANA
E=([EF]) M2

4. ERZEE URRARREZE ([EF
2 EEEMS

5. TERRRIFIR ZRIBISEE N FIRZ
BETEREER (TwmAaSER)

BA.  [E&:

(a) () BRHRB T —
MR AR AR N R E
ENEBEEE (EERT
) RITEARR R FTA
k L‘A@E%é‘*%éﬁ&)ﬁiiﬁ
DRI AR BN D
L‘A&T’Eﬂj_ﬁﬁﬁ—lﬁ%%%‘é
TEZERINERE
5 Hhak  RRRRAE N i
W NNl Ve op
IR

b)  (ERHNIEBR/AAFE
FERREATE M IREIA
S RAREEERER
BEBRE (EERTOR
TEH SR LR A B A
RIRAIBER TR FES
M ERGE R ek RO E
Ko RJ g s AR AR R AR
1D HRER:
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (continued)
REBFAREE o

() the aggregate nominal amount of (c) RARESRBARRER

share capital allotted or agreed
conditionally or unconditionally to be
allotted (whether pursuant to an option
or otherwise) by the Directors of the
Company pursuant to the approval
granted in paragraph (a) of this
resolution, otherwise than pursuant to
(i) a Rights Issue (as hereinafter
defined), or (i) the exercise of any
rights of subscription under the share
option scheme of the Company
approved by The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited, or (iii) any scrip
dividend or similar arrangement
providing for the allotment of shares in
lieu of the whole or part of a dividend
on shares of the Company in
accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company, shall not
exceed 20 per cent. of the aggregate
nominal amount of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the date
of passing this resolution, and the said
approval shall be limited accordingly;
and

for the purposes of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period
from the date of passing of this
resolution until whichever is the
earliest of:

(i) the conclusion of the next
annual general meeting of the
Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period
within which the next annual
general meeting of the
Company is required by law or
the Company'’s Articles of
Association to be held; or

(iii) the date upon which the
authority set out in this
resolution is revoked or varied
by way of ordinary resolution of
the shareholders (the
“Shareholders”) of the
Company in general meeting.

(a) BRI HE A T BC B s B 1K
e EAKER B S A B
(TR L RIERRESRK
B R AR E) AR
BEE TEBBRAR
EEBBEBRAATDE
TR ANEEAFERN20 %
(HERRBOER (EERT
) ERNTER BB AR
SHBERATIENARD
AR R EITE T A (A
RRSRER S Gi BRI AR
GIESPNGIF R = =kl
AR BARE AR B 5T Bk 281
ZHEMAC DB AR
A% D 892 2Rk 200 A
FERRON) T _ it E A
SRS K

AARFERM = :

[BRAHAR | FE @R AR
EREHBETIEM—
HEFPHERBIEME
i

(i ARAF MERRE
FREHERE

(i)  BEOEHIHARE
NRABBERZAR
REARNRRIZART
TREBRBAFAE
) HA R i o B - 2K

(i)  ANRBER (TH
R RERRE
BB EERESR
BESIEFTARZ

EEEER

NEFR BAXZEVRRARAT



(a)

\

Notice of Annual General Meeting (continued)
R IAFRZEE @

(iv) “Rights Issue” means an offer
of shares in the capital of the
Company open for a period
fixed by the Directors of the
Company to holders of shares
whose names appear on the
register of members of the
Company on a fixed record date
in proportion to their then
holdings of such shares
(subject to such exclusions or
other arrangements as the
Directors of the Company may
deem necessary or expedient
in relation to fractional
entitlements or having regard
to any restrictions or obligations
under the laws of any relevant
jurisdiction, or the requirements
of any recognised regulatory
body or any stock exchange, in
any territory outside Hong
Kong)."

5B. "“THAT:

subject to paragraph (c) below, the
exercise by the Directors of the
Company during the Relevant Period
(as hereinafter defined) of all the
powers of the Company to purchase
shares of HK$0.10 each in the capital
of the Company subject to and in
accordance with all applicable laws
and requirements of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited as amended from time to time
be and is hereby generally and
unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph (a) shall be in
addition to any other authorisation
given to the Directors of the Company
and shall authorise the Directors on
behalf of the Company during the
Relevant Period (as hereinafter
defined) to procure the Company to
purchase its shares at a price
determined by the Directors;

5B. [Eh=&:

(iv) T TIEARR
AIEENEEHIR
W REBERE—E
FERCER B HIR S
RAIPERA MR
R-REERFA
B tn 89 L1 - A1 4R
FROHEARRT]
B 2 By 2%
HARREZHE
T ECRRE LT
BB RN AR A
IR Bl BTk
BB IME(IT R
EARARERE
HEMEFZ S
MR EHER
RIBASAEERER
R E M LT

ETX(C)BARRT —
RN EGRAILER R RE
ENEBHE(EERT
X)) RITEA DR — U
1 RBFAEBERED K&
TREFTHNRBBAR S
AR ARES EmRE
MRELRERR BE
AR B B A B (R
0.1078 TTHIAR 7+

(@B ERRARAE
FERR T E MR EIA
S EBERERRAR
ARERHE (EERT
)RR EARRIEES
BT EIRRE R ERD
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (continued)

BERBFEREBE @

(c) the aggregate nominal amount of the
shares which are authorised to be
purchased by the Directors of the
Company pursuant to the approval in
paragraph (a) during the Relevant
Period shall not exceed 10 per cent. of
the aggregate nominal amount of the
share capital of the Company in issue
as at the date of passing this
resolution, and the said authority shall
be limited accordingly;

(d) for the purposes of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period
from the date of passing of this
resolution until whichever is the
earliest of:

(i)

(ii)

(iiif)

5C. "THAT:

the conclusion of the next
annual general meeting of the
Company;

the expiration of the period within
which the next annual general
meeting of the Company is
required by law or the Company's
Articles of Association to be held;
or

the date upon which the
authority set out in this
resolution is revoked or varied by
way of ordinary resolution of the
Shareholders in general
meeting.”

conditional upon the passing of the
resolutions set out in paragraphs 5A and 5B
of the notice convening this Meeting, the
general mandate granted to the Directors of
the Company pursuant to the resolution set
out in paragraph bA of the notice convening
this Meeting be and is hereby extended by
the addition thereto of an amount
representing the aggregate nominal amount
of share capital of the Company purchased by
the Company under the authority granted
pursuant to the resolution set out in
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paragraph 5B of the notice convening this
Meeting, provided that such amount shall not
exceed 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal
amount of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of passing this
resolution.”

6. To transact any other business.

By order of the Board
Dr.Tsai Yen Yu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 April 2007

Notes:

1.

The register of members of the Company will be closed
from 17 May 2007 (Thursday) to 18 May 2007 (Friday), both
days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares in
the Company can be registered. In order to qualify for the
final dividend and special dividend, all completed transfer
forms together with the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar, Hong
Kong Registrars Limited at Shop 1712-16, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’'s Road East, Hong Kong not
later than 4:30 p.m. on 16 May 2007.

Any shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting
is entitled to appoint one or more separate proxies to
attend and, on a poll, to vote instead of him. A proxy need
not be a shareholder of the Company.

To be valid, a form of proxy in the prescribed form together
with the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under
which it is signed (or a notarially certified copy thereof)
must be deposited at the Company'’s principal office in
Hong Kong at 17th Floor, Chuang's Tower, 30-32 Connaught
Road Central, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the
time fixed for holding the Meeting or any adjourned
Meeting.

With respect to the resolution set out in paragraph 5B of
the notice, approval is being sought from Shareholders for a
general mandate to be given to the Directors to purchase
shares of the Company.

With respect to the resolutions set out in paragraphs 5A
and 5C of the notice, approval is being sought from
Shareholders for general mandates to be given to the
Directors to allot, issue and deal with shares of the
Company in accordance with the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

An explanatory statement containing the information with
respect to the resolutions set out in paragraphs 5A to 5C of
the notice will be sent to the shareholders together with
the 2006 annual report.
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